
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

January 13, 2014 

6:00 pm 

Courthouse Annex 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. Pursuant to 

Chapter Seven, §13-7-105, of the Tennessee Code Annotated. to Rezone Approximately 

1.0 Acres From A-2 (Rural Residential District) to C-1 (Rural Center District). Referenced By: 

Tax Map 49, Part of Parcel 72.00, Located at 9279 Old Vonore Road, Situated in the 

1st Legislative District. 

2. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. Pursuant to 

Chapter Seven,§ 13-7-105, of the Tennessee Code Annotated. to Rezone Approximately 

1.0 Acre From C-1 (Rural Center District) to C-2 (General Commercial District), Referenced 

by: Tax Map 84, Parcel 50.06, Located on Highway 411S at 7400 Highway 411 S, Situated 

in the 3rd Legislative District. 

3. A Resolution Adopted by the Loudon County Commission Pursuant to Tennessee Code 

Annotated (TCA) § 13-3-406 to Close and Abandon the Road and Right-of-Way of Bingham 

Hill Lane and Red Hill Lane Located in Yellowwood Subdivision, Phase 1, Said Roads Being 

Located in the 3rd Legislative District of Loudon County. 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda - January 13, 2014 

4. Reading and Acceptance of December 2, 2013 Commission Meeting Minutes. 

5. This is the time for any visitor or delegation to come forward and state the 

business for which he/she may wish to address concerning any item of interest on 

the planned agenda. 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor - Estelle Herron 
.. 

1.. Request Consideration of Adopting Resolutions to Approve Appointments 

to the Following Boards/Committees: 

a. Construction Board of Adjustments and Appeals 

·b. Loudon County Solid Waste Commission 

2.. Request Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Supporting the 

Retention of the Existing Fort Loudoun Dam Bridge. 



3. Request Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Requesting the 

Tennessee Department of Corrections Increase the Current Rate of 

Reimbursement to Counties for Housing Detainees. 

B. Loudon County Planning and Codes Director - Russ Newman 

1. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. 

Pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7-105, of the Tennessee Code Annotated. 

to Rezone Approximately 1.0 Acres From A-2 (Rural Residential District) 

to C-1 (Rural Center District). Referenced By: Tax Map 49, Part of Parcel 

72.00, Located at 9279 Old Vonore Road, Situated in the 1st Legislative 

District. 

2. A Resolution Amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. 

Pursuant to Chapter Seven,§ 13-7-105, of the Tennessee Code Annotated. 

to Rezone Approximately 1.0 Acre From C-1 (Rural Center District) to C-2 

(General Commercial District), Referenced by: Tax Map 84, Parcel 50.06, 

Located on Highway 411S at 7400 Highway 411 S, Situated in the 3rd 

Legislative District. 

3. A Resolution Adopted by the Loudon County Commission Pursuant to 

Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA) § 13-3-406 to Close and Abandon the 

Road and Right-of-Way of Bingham Hill Lane and Red Hill Lane Located in 

Yellowwood Subdivision, Phase 1, Said Roads Being Located in the 3rd 

Legislative District of Loudon County. 

C. Loudon County Purchasing Director - Joan Lovelace 

1. Request Approval of the Sale of Surplus Property Located at 1881 White 

Wing Road. 

D. Loudon County Budget Director - Tracy Blair 

1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Acceptance of 

$500,000. CDBG Grant to Assist with the Cost of Extending Public Water 

Line of Watt Bar Utility District; $465,000. Matching funds Supplied by 

Watts Bar Utility District (Approval Includes Budget Amendment in 

General Capital Projects Fund 171). 

2. Request Approval of Amendments in the Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Highway Department Fund 131 

c. General Purpose School Fund 141 

d. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

e. Central Cafeteria Fund 143 

f. Education Capital Projects Fund 177 



E. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries 

7. This is the time for any visitor or delegation to come forward and state the business 

for which he/she may wish to address concerning any items not on the planned 

agenda. 

8. Adjournment 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for December 2, 2013 - Page 1 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 

DRAFT 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

December 2, 2013 

6:00 PM 

NOT APPROVED 

(1) 

Opening 

of Meeting 

(2) 

Roll Call 

(3) 

Agenda 

Adopted 

As Amended 

(4) 

Minutes for 

Nov 4, 2013 

Comm Mtg 

Approved 

(5) 
Comments: 

Agenda Items 

REGULAR MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 

in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 2nd day of December, 2013. 

The Honorable Roy Bledsoe called the meeting to order. 

Commissioner Franke opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 

of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and gave the invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Meers, Maples, Quillen, Franke, 

Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Harrelson, and Miller: (9) 

The following Commissioners were Absent: Jenkins: (1) 

Thereupon Chairman Bledsoe announced the presence of a quorum. 

Present was the Honorable Mayor Estelle Herron. 

Chairman Bledsoe requested that the December 2, 2013 Agenda be adopted. 

Mayor Herron requested adding to the Agenda Consideration of Approval of a 

Budget Amendment for up to $800,000. from the AFT Fund for roof repairs and 

renovation of the Tech Center under the Budget Director's items. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Quillen with a second by Commissioner 

Meers to adopt the Agenda as amended. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Bledsoe requested that the November 4, 2013 County Commission 

Meeting Minutes be approved and accepted. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Franke with a second by Commissioner 

Quillen to approve these minutes. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Bledsoe asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 

regarding items on the planned Agenda come forward. 
No One came forward. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for December 2, 2013 - Page 2 

(6) 

Board 

Appointments 

Approved 

(7) 
Letter to 

TDOT 

Approved 

Estelle Herron, Loudon County Mayor, requested consideration and possible 

action on the following items: 

1. Request Consideration and Approval of Appointment Resolutions for the 

Following Boards/Committees: 

a. 

b. 

Loudon County Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors 

Loudon County Visitor's Bureau Board 

A motion was made by Commissioner Miller with a second by Commissioner 

Yarbrough to approve these appointments. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Resolutions 120213-A & B 

County Commissioner, David Meers, requested consideration of approval of 

sending a letter to TOOT exploring the possibility of expanding Old Highway 72 to the 

Roane County Line. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner 

Quillen to approve this request. 

Commissioner Meers said that this would be a Letter of Inquiry and would involve 

about a five mile stretch of road. Discussion included Commissioner Miller 

suggesting TPO funding explaining that the County is a member and that TPO has 

funds available and is looking for projects and this would be a good way to fund this 

project. Commissioner Yarbrough suggested we look at other County roads and 

develop a prioritized list for use of these funds. Commissioner Miller responded 

that this had already been done. Roads Commissioner Eddie Simpson said that 

they've looked at several areas but that right now TPO is working on intersections. 

There was general discussion of several places where road improvements are needed. 

He said they have a prioritized list but the County has used up the TPO funds 

previously received. There was discussion of the capability for emergency vehicles to 

have remote control of traffic lights for emergencies and how important this 

capability is. There was discussion of Muddy Creek Road and that the work schedule 

calls for going out for bids on this project by the end of December. Mayor Herron 

reported that she had received a phone call earlier today and she should receive the 

paperwork on this by tomorrow or Wednesday. 

Chairman Bledsoe asked for a vote on the motion. 

Upon voice vote the motion was Approved unanimously. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for December 2, 2013 - Page 3 

(8) 
Engineering Fees 

for Roof Repairs 

For Tech Center 

Approved 

(9) 

Budget 

Amendment 

for Tech 

Center 

Renovations 

Deferred for 

Future 

Discussion 

Loudon County Budget Director - Tracy Blair 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of an Amendment in_ the Education Capital 

Projects Fund 177 - AFT for Engineering Fees Associated with Roof Repair at 

the Loudon County Technology Center. 

This would be a $30,000. expenditure for Architectural and Engineering work on this 

project which would come from the Adequate Facilities Tax. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Franke with a second by Commissioner 

Harrelson to approve this request. 

Discussion included Mayor Herron's response to a question regarding the total cost of 

the roof repairs. She said that the first estimates were around $400K for the roof. The 

estimates for the building renovations are now about $40. per square foot based on a 

total space of 5,000 sq ft. She reported that recent inspections showed that the 

building was very sound, the wiring was good, and the bathroom facilities were in 

good shape. The current estimates for the internal renovations of the building are 

$200-$250K - separate from the roof repairs. She said that the foundation still needed 

to be inspected to insure that it was sound and there's a test to do this which will be 

conducted. Commissioner Quillen commented that the front of the building needed 

to be made more attractive and Mayor Herron responded that she agreed and was 

working on this. She has made plans for improvements to its appearance as well as 

provide signage in appropriate places to guide visitors to the facility. 

Chairman Bledsoe asked for a vote on the motion. 

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Quillen, 

Franke, Bledsoe, Duff, Yarbrough, Harrelson, and Miller: (9) 

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 

The following Commissioner was Absent: Jenkins: (1) 

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9, 0, 1) 

2. Request Consideration of Approval of a Budget Amendment for up to $BOOK 

from the Education Capital Projects Fund 177 AFT Sub fund for Roof Repairs 

and Renovation of the Tech Center. 

Commissioner Miller said that he was confused. Mayor Herron explained that the 

up to $BOOK was an estimate of what the total renovations to the Tech Center might 

cost - both roof and building renovations. Commissioner Miller expressed his desire 

to keep these items separate regarding funding. There was discussion which resulted 

in a motion by Commissioner Yarbrough with a second by Commissioner Miller 

to defer consideration of this request until after further discussion by the Budget 

Committee at its next meeting, which will be followed by a Commission Meeting where 

it could be reconsidered, in two weeks. Mr. McDonald was asked whether or not their 

engineering study report would be ready in two weeks and he responded that he 

thought so but could not be sure. 

Chairman Bledsoe asked for a vote on the motion. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for December 2, 2013 - Page 4 

(10) 

Application/ 

Acceptance 

Of Homeland 

Security Grant 

Approved 

(11) 

Summary 

Financial 

Statements 

Distributed 

(12) 

Notaries 

Approved 

(13) 

Comments: 

Non-Agenda 

Items 

(14) 

Adjournment 

3. Request Consideration of Approval of Application/ Acceptance of a $12,500.00 

Homeland Security Grant; rto Matching Funds Required. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Harrelson with a second by Commissioner 

Quillen to approve this request. 

Chairman Bledsoe asked for a vote on the motion. 

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Quillen, Franke, Bledsoe, 

Duff, Yarbrough, Harrelson, Miller, Meers, and Maples: (9) 

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 

The following Commissioner was Absent: Jenkins: (1) 

Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9,0,1) 

Budget Director, Tracy Blair, requested that records reflect that the Summary 

Financial Statements for November 2013 have been distributed. 

Exhibit 120213-C 

Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers, made a motion with a second by 

Commissioner Maples to approve the following Notaries: Eugenia]. Chapman; 

Deborah V. Christian; Michelle Coggins; Doug Davis; Jessica Green; 

Zachary P. Helton; Staci Antoinette Monroe; ]an Parks; Darren A. Searle; 

]a mes R. Thomason; Barbara Annette White; and Joyce Williams. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Exhibit 120213-D 

Chairman Bledsoe asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 

regarding items not on the Agenda come forward. 

No One came forward. 

Chairman Bledsoe asked if there were any further comments and, upon receiving 

none, he asked for a motion to adjourn. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the 

December 2, 2013 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 

CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 011314-A 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR COMMITTEE 

APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statue, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or 

County Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make 

certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, an appointment is necessary and desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as a member of 

Appointee 

Andy Ewing 

Bob Maroney 

Eric Good 

Bill Hart 

Mark White 

Alternates 

Mike Waller 

Bill Cox 

CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF 

ADJUSTMENTS AND APPEALS 

Term Expiration 

January 2019 
January 2019 
January 2017 
January 2016 
January 2015 

January 2016 
January 2017 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Commission 

meeting in regular session assembled this 13th day of January 2014, hereby 

approved and acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

County Chairman 

ATTEST: 

County Clerk 

County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 011314-B 

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments for a 6 year rotating term, whereas 5 members are appointed by Loudon 
County Mayor with 1 member each from Cities; and 

WHEREAS, an appointment is necessary and/or desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as a member of the 

LOUDON COUNTY S 0 LID WASTE 

COMMISSION 

Appointee Term Expiration 

John D. Watkins Panel B April 2015 
Tom Paul Panel B April 2015 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission 
meeting in regular session assembled this 13th day of January, 2014 hereby approves 
and acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointment. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or 
committee are as follows: 

Appointee 
Robert Harrison (Loudon) 
Jim James Aikens (Lenoir City) 
Brian Jenkins 

Ted Wampler, Jr. 
Steve Field 

Panel A 
Panel A 
Panel A 

Panel C 
Panel C 

Term Expiration 
March 2017 
March 2017 
March 2017 

March 2019 
March 2019 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 011314-C 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING RETENTION OF 
THE EXISTING FORT LOUDOUN DAM BRIDGE 

. . . . 

WHEREAS, as a part of completion of the four-laning of Highway 321 through Loudon 
County to Blount County, a new bridge is in the process of being constructed across the 
TelU1essee River (Watts Bar Lake) approximately 1,000 feet below Fort Loudoun Dai11 and the J. 

Carmichael Greer Bridge; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County community and numerous organized groups have come 
to the realization of the value it would be to the East Tennessee area to convert the roadway 
presently on the bridge across the dam to a pedestrian/bicycling trail and facility; and 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Valley Authority is one of the largest boosters of recreation 
and tourism in the Tennessee Valley, and the pedestrian footbridge would facilitate and 
encourage recreation and nature enthusiasts in the East TelU1essee area to engage in physical 
exercise and to enjoy the beauty of the lake and the existing and future hiking trails; and 

WHEREAS, the $1,000,0000 already budgeted for the destruction and removal of the 
cmTent bridge could be used to finance necessary minor modifications and maintenance of the 
pedestrian bridge in the years to come; and 

WHEREAS, the bridge structure already is in place, and once it is gone, the possibility 
of such a crossing would be forever lost; and 

WHEREAS, the types of events and uses for the structure that would develop in the 
future are innumerable and are so vital to economic growth through tourism locally and in the 
region that it is nearly impossible to imagine. 

· 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Loudon County Commission 
hereby adopts a resolution requesting the TelU1essee Valley Authority, the TelU1essee Department 
of Transportation, and our national Senators, House of Representative members, and our 
legislature and other organizations, to take the necessary steps to enable the preservation of the 
present J. Carmichael Greer Bridge both as a facility to be used by local sports and recreational 
enthusiasts as a recreational walking and bicycling facility, which also will be a boon to the 
Loudon County and East Tern1essee area as a tourism-economic asset for pleasure and profit. 

Adopted this 13th day of January 2014, 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 011314-D 

RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF 

CORRECTIONS INCREASE THE CURRENT RA TE OF REIMBURSEMENT 

WHEREAS, Loudon County, Tennessee, along with most of the counties in the State 

of Tennessee, house convicted felons serving local time, as well as State inmates, 

and Tennessee Department of Probation detainees awaiting revocation hearings, 

in Loudon County jail; and 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Department of Corrections currently reimburses Loudon 

County, Tennessee at the rate of $37.00 per day, whereas the actual County cost as 

calculated by the Loudon County Finance Director, is much more than this amount; 

and 

WHEREAS, in addition to having convicted felons serving local time, and State 

inmates, Loudon County, Tennessee also houses detainees awaiting revocation 

hearings in its jail; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee does 

hereby request that the Tennessee Department of Correction amend its current rate 

of reimbursement of $37.00 per day to the actual Loudon County, Tennessee cost as 

calculated by the Loudon County Finance Director for housing convicted felons 

serving local time, State inmates, and Tennessee Department of Probation detainees 

awaiting revocation hearings; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee does 

further request that this Resolution be sent to all counties in the State of Tennessee 

with a request that they take similar action - that they also request that such action 

be taken by the Tennessee Department of Corrections - and that copies of this 

Resolution be sent to our Tennessee State Senator and Tennessee State 

Representative representing Loudon County, Tennessee. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of 

Loudon County, Tennessee, meeting in regular session on this 13th day of January, 

2014 that: 

1. The Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee does 

hereby request that the Tennessee Department of Corrections amend its current 

rate of reimbursement of $37.00 per day to the actual Loudon County, Tennessee 

cost as calculated by the Loudon County Finance Director for housing convicted 

felons serving local time, State inmates, and Tennessee Department of Probation 

detainees awaiting revocation hearings. 



2. The Board of County Commissioners of Loudon County, Tennessee does also 

request that the Tennessee Department of Correction expand the amount of 

reimbursement to include any inmate classified as a Tennessee Department of 

Corrections inmate, local sentenced felons, probation and parole detainees awaiting 

revocation, and further request that the State provide compensation for medical 

care costs, including offsite and onsite physician care, X-rays, prescription 

medications and dental procedures. 

3. Request that a copy of this resolution be sent to all counties in the State of 

Tennessee with a request that these counties take similar action by requesting that 

this action be taken by the Tennessee Department of Corrections and that copies of 

this resolution be sent to our Tennessee State Senator and Tennessee State 

Representative representing Loudon County, Tennessee. 

ADOPTED this 13th day of January 2014. 

APPROVED: 

Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

County Court Clerk 

County Mayor 



· · - · 
1 
2 ...__ 3 
.. 

371 
376 
379 
360 
361 
382 
383 
384 
385 
386 
387 
366 
369 
390 
391 
392 
393 
394 
395 
396 
397 
396 
399 
400 
401 
402 
403 
404 
405 
406 
407 
408 
409 
410 
411 
412 
413 
414 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

A 

Account Number 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D 

General Fund 101 

12116/2013 17:37 2013-2014 

OrgBgt 

Total General Expenditures 

Account Number 

50000 General Govemmenl 
--

5 1000 General Administration 

5 1 100 County Commission 
1 9 1  Board and Committee Members Fees 80,21 0  
201 Social Security 4,973 
204 State Retirement 7,796 
206 Life Insurance 450 
207 Medical Insurance 9,502 
208 Dental Insurance 3,5 1 6  

208-COBRA-DEN COBRA Dental 
2 12  Employer Medicare 1 , 163 
1 96 In-Service Training 
302 Advertising 500 
308 Consultants - SITUS 6,000 
320 Dues & Memberships 1 1 ,530 
320 Dues & Memberships (Great Smoky Mtns Regional C 0 
321 Engineering 
349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 
355 Travel 3,500 

355-AIR Travel (Air Quality Task Force) 
399 Other Contracted Services 500 
435 Office Supplies 700 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 2,200 
5 1 3  Workers' Comp Insurance 7,252 
524 In Service/Staff Development 1 ,000 
709 Data Processing Equipment 0 
7 1 9  Office Equipment 0 

Total County Commission 141,292 

E F G H 

2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

80,2 10  80,21 0  
4,973 4,973 
7,796 7,796 

450 450 
9,502 9,502 
3,5 1 6  3,51 6  

0 0 
1 , 1 63 1 , 1 63 

0 0 
500 500 

6,000 6,000 
1 1 ,530 1 1 ,530 

0 300 300 
0 0 

500 500 
3,500 3,500 

0 0 
500 500 
700 700 

2,200 2,200 
7,252 7,252 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 141,292 300 141,592 

Page 13 



1 
2 -
3 
.. 

707 
708 
709 
710 
711 
712 
713 
714 
715 
716 
717 
718 
719 
720 
721 
722 
723 
724 
725 
726 
727 
728 
729 
730 
731 
732 
733 
734 
735 
736 
737 
738 
739 
740 
741 
742 
743 
744 
745 
746 
747 
748 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

A 

Account Number 

52000 

52 100 
1 03 
105 
1 1 9 
140 
169 
1 87 
1 91 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
302 
305 
307 
3 1 7  
320 
330 
332 
337 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
508 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1  
7 19  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

IB c D 
General Fund IOI 

12/16/2013 15:49 2013-2014 
Org Bgt 

Finance 

Accounting/Budgeting/Payroll 
Assistant 45,900 
Supervisor/Director 67,973 
Accountants/Bookkeeoers 212,275 
Salarv Supplement 2,336 
Part-time Personnel 10,400 
Overtime Pav 3 ,000 
Board and Committee Member Fees 
Social Security 2 1 , 1 97 
State Retirement 32,220 
Life Insurance 1 ,302 
Life Insurance 468 
Medical Insurance 55,379 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 6,858 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 5,632 
Dental Insurance 3 ,6 1 8  
Dental Insurance-Retirees 1 ,001 
Employer Medicare 4,957 
Advertising 
Audit Services 14,600 
Communication 2,200 
Data Processing Services 
Dues and Memberships I 1 50 
Operating Lease Pavment (Cooier) 3,500 
Legal Notices 1 , 100 
Maint & Reoair Office Equioment 
Postal Charnes 4,200 
Printing, Stationerv and Forms 5,000 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 12,000 
Office Suoolies 10,500 
Premiums on Corporate Bonds 120 
Workers' Como Insurance 6,479 
In Service/Staff Development 2,500 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Eauioment 3,000 

Total Accountin!!/Bud!!etin!!/ Payroll 542,365 
i 

E F I G H 

2013-20-Mt- Approved 

I I 
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

! 

45,900 45,900 
67,973 67,973 

212,275 2,000 214,275 
2,336 2,336 

10,400 10,400 
3,000 I 3,000 

0 0 
2 1 ,1 97 124 2 1 ,321 
32,220 1 95 32,4 1 5  

1 ,302 1 ,302 
468 468 

55,379 55,379 
6,858 6,858 
5,632 5,632 
3,618 3 ,6 1 8  
1 ,001 1 ,001 
4,957 29 4,986 

0 0 
14,600 14,600 
2,200 2,200 

0 0 
1 50 1 50 

3,500 3,500 
1 , 1 00 1 ,1 00 

0 0 
4,200 4,200 
5,000 5,000 
2,500 2,500 

12,000 12,000 
10,500 10,500 

120 120 
6,479 6,479 
2,500 2,500 

0 0 
3,000 3 ,000 

0 0 

0 542,365 2,348 544,713 

Page 23 



1 
2 ,__ 3 .. 

864 
865 
866 
867 
868 
869 
870 
871 
872 
873 
874 
875 
876 
877 
878 
879 
880 
881 
882 
883 
884 
885 
886 
887 
888 
889 
890 
891 
892 
893 
894 
895 
896 
897 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

A 

Account Number 

52500 
IOI 
140 
1 62 
1 62 
168 
1 69 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-COBRA-MED 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

208-COBRA-DEN 
2 12  
307 
320 
330 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
508 
5 1 3  
7 1 1 
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D 
General Fund 101 

12/1612013 I 1:55 2013-2014 

Org Bgt 

County Court Clerk 
County Official/Administrative Officer 67,973 
Salary Supplement 
Clerical Personnel 200,845 
Clerical Personnel (I% wage increase) 
Temporary Personnel 5,000 
Part-time Personnel 32,258 
Social Security 1 8,977 
State Retirement 26,129 
Life Insurance 1 ,471 
Life Insurance-Retirees 528 
Medical Insurance 75, 1 5 1  
Retiree Medical Insurance 5,587 
COBRA Medical 
Dental Insurance 5 ,068 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 974 
COBRA Dental 
Employer Medicare 4,438 
Communication 2,500 
Dues and Memberships 1 ,000 
Operating Least Payments (Copier) 2,860 
Postal Charges 17,400 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1 ,500 
Travel 1 ,000 
Other Contracted Services 17,800 
Office Supplies 15,032 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 
Workers' Comp Insurance 6,479 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Eauipment 1 ,500 

Total County Court Clerk Sll,720 

E F G H 

2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

67,973 67,973 
0 0 0 

200,845 200,845 
0 0 

5,000 800 5,800 
32,258 (800) 3 1 ,458 
1 8,977 1 8,977 
26,129 26,129 

1 ,47 1 1 ,471 
528 528 

75, 1 5 1  75,1 5 1  
5,587 5,587 

0 0 
5,068 5,068 

974 974 
0 0 

4,438 4,438 
2,500 2,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 
2,860 2,860 

1 7,400 1 7,400 
1 ,500 1,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

17,800 1 7,800 
15 ,032 1 5,032 

250 500 500 
6,479 6,479 

0 0 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

250 Sll,970 0 SII,970 

Page 27 



1 
2 >--3 
.. 

929 
930 
931 
932 
933 
934 
935 
936 
937 
938 
939 
940 
941 
942 
943 
944 
945 
946 
947 
948 
949 
950 
951 
952 
953 
954 
955 
956 
957 
958 
959 
960 
961 
962 
963 
964 
965 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

A I' 

Account Number 

53000 

53 100 
101 
140 
162 
168 
1 69 
1 87 
1 89 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 12  
307 
320 
330 
332 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
505 
508 
5 13  
524 
709 
7 19  

Louaon 1..ounty 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D 

General Fund 101 
12116/2013 11:55 2013-2014 

Org Bgt 

Administration of Justice 

Circuit Court Clerk 
County Official/ Administrative Officer 67,973 
Salary Supplement 
Clerical Personnel 124,884 
Temporary Personnel 
Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Pay 4,030 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Security 12,207 
State Retirement 19,137 
Life Insurance 929 
Life Insurance-Retirees 192 
Medical Insurance 42,10 1  
Medical Insurance-Retirees 5,587 
Dental Insurance 3,240 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 325 
Employer Medicare 2,855 
Communication 1,649 
Dues and Memberships 9 17  
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 4,000 
Legal Notices 
Postal Charges 2,200 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 3,290 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 11 ,000 
Office Supplies 4,230 
Jud!!ITlents 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 250 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,049 
In Service/Staff Development 750 
Data Processing Equipment 12,500 
Office Eauipment 0 

Total Circuit Court Clerk 330,795 

E F G H 

2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

67,973 67,973 
0 0 

124,884 4,480 129,364 
0 0 
0 0 

4,030 1 ,650 5,680 
0 0 

12,207 380 12,587 
1 9, 137 596 19,733 

929 929 
1 92 192 

42, 10 1  42,101 
5,587 5,587 
3,240 3,240 

325 325 
2,855 89 2,944 
1,649 1 ,649 

9 1 7  917 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
2,200 2,200 
3,290 3,290 
2,500 2,500 

2,400 13 ,400 13,400 
4,230 4,230 

0 $5259 from 0 -
250 sessions court 250 -

4,049 [16Dec2013_06Jan2014] 4,049 
750 750 

12,500 / 12,500 
0 / 0 

I./ 
2,400 333,195 7,195 340,390 

Page 29 



1 

2 ...__ 
3 
" 

966 

967 

968 

969 

970 

971 

972 

973 

974 

975 

976 

977 

978 

979 

980 

981 

982 

983 

984 

985 

986 

987 

988 

989 

990 

991 

992 

993 

994 

995 

996 

997 

998 

999 

1000 

1001 

1002 

1003 

1004 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

A 

Account Number 

53300 
140 
162 
168 
1 69 
1 87 
1 89 
20 1 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
2 10  
2 12  
1 96 
307 
3081 
320 
330 
33 1  
334 
348 
349 
355 
399 
435 
5 1 3  
524 
708 
709 
7 1 1  
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c 0 

General Fund 101 
1211612013 11:55 2013-2014 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Court 
Salarv Supplement 
Clerical Personnel 276,5 15  
Temporary Personnel 12,055 
Part-time Personnel 23, 109 
Overtime Pay 7,957 
Other Salaries & Wages (On call Judicial Clerks) 25,000 
Social Security 2 1 ,367 
State Retirement 30,081 
Life Insurance 1 ,721 
Life Insurance - Retirees 1 92 
Medical Insurance 52,608 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Dental Insurance 4,706 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 325 
Unemplovment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 4,997 
In-Service Training 
Communication 3,750 
Consultants 
Dues and Memberships 376 
Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 7,200 
Legal Services 
Maintenance Agreements 1 ,000 
Postal Charges 7,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 5,640 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services (LGDP) 1 6,890 
Office Supplies 8,245 
Workers' Comp Insurance 8,099 
In Service/Staff Development 728 
Communicationn Equipment 
Data Processing Equipment 5,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 940 

Total General Sessions Court 528,001 

E F G H 

2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
276,5 1 5  (4.480) 272,035 

1 2,055 12,055 
23, 109 23,109 
7,957 300 8,257 

25,000 25,000 
2 1 ,367 (259) 2 1 , 108 
30,08 1 (407) 29,674 

1 ,721 1 ,721 
1 92 1 92 

52,608 52,608 
0 0 

4,706 4,706 
325 325 

0 0 
4,997 (60) 4,937 

0 0 
3,750 3,750 

0 0 
376 376 

7,200 7,200 
0 0 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
7,000 7,000 
5,640 5,640 
2,500 2,500 

1 6,890 16,890 
8,245 $ 

5259 to Circuit Court 8,245 
8,099 8,099 

728 [ 16Dec2013_06Jan2014] 728 
0 I 0 

5,000 I 5,000 
0 I 0 

940 I 940 
� 

0 528,001 (4,906) 523,095 

Page 30 



1 

2 -
3 

� 
1005 

1006 

1007 

1008 

1009 

1010 

1011 

1012 

1013 

1014 

1015 

1016 

1017 

1018 

1019 

1020 

1021 

1022 

1023 

1024 

1025 

1026 

1027 

1028 

1029 

1030 

1031 

1032 

1033 

1034 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

A e 

Account Number 

533 10  
10 1  
140 
162 
1 87 
168 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
210  
2 12  
307 
320 
322 
349 
355 
399 
435 
5 1 3  
524 
71 1 
7 1 9  

L.ouaon voun1y 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D 
General Fund 101 

12116/2013 11:55 2013-2014 

Org Bgt 

General Sessions Judge 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Judge) 148,458 
Salary Supplement 
Clerical Personnel (Judicial Comm./Asst.) 48,568 
Overtime Wages/Judicial Comm. 
Temp Personnel 4,000 
Social Security 12,2 16  
State Retirement 19, 1 5 1  
Life Insurance 371 
Life Insurance - Retirees 1 16 
Medical Insurance 12,662 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 3,036 
Dental Insurance 8 10  
Dental Insun1nce - Retiree 953 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 2,857 
Communication 360 
Dues and Memberships 73 1 
Evaluation and Testing 20,500 
Printing, Stationerv, and Forms 250 
Travel 2,000 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 1 ,000 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1 ,620 
Inservice/S ta ff Development 600 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 1 ,000 

Total General Sessions Jud!!e 281,259 

E F G H 

2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

148,458 148,458 
0 0 

48,568 48,568 
0 0 

4,000 2,300 6,300 
12,2 16  12,2 16  
1 9, 1 5 1  1 9, 1 5 1  

371 371 
1 16 1 1 6 

12,662 12,662 
3,036 3,036 

8 10  8 10  
953 953 

0 0 
2,857 2,857 

360 360 
73 1 731 

20,500 (2,300) 1 8,200 
250 250 

2,000 2,000 
0 0 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
1,620 1 ,620 

600 600 
0 0 

1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 281,259 0 281,259 

Page 31 



1 

2 -
3 
'+ 

1311 

1312 

1313 

1314 

1315 

1316 

1317 

1318 

1319 

1320 

1321 

1322 

1323 

1324 

1325 

1326 

1327 

1328 

1329 

1330 

1331 

1332 

1333 

1334 

1335 

1336 

1337 

1338 

1339 

1340 

1341 

1342 

1343 

1344 

1345 

1346 

1347 

1348 

1349 

1350 

1351 

1352 

1353 

1354 

1355 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

A 

Account Number 

544 10  

105 
140 
16 1  
1 87 
1 89 
20 1 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
307 
334 

334 RADIO 
336 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399 
399 
4 12  
422 
425 
435 
435 
450 
451 
499 
5 1 3  
524 
708 

708-FY1 3  
7 1 9  
790 

Louaon 1.,;ounty 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D 

General Fund 101 
12116no13 11:55 2013-2014 

Org Bgt 

Emergency Management/Homeland Security 

Supervisor/Director 5 1 ,000 
Salary Supplement 
Secretarv( ies) 30,61 8  
Overtime Pav 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Social Securitv 5,060 
State Retirement 7,933 
Life Insurance 348 
Medical Insurance 4,749 
Dental Insurance 1 ,086 
Employer Medicare 1 , 1 83 
Communication 3,750 
Maintenance Agreements (5) EMA Website Domain 1 25 
Maintenance Agreements (7) MHz Annual Maint Fee 1 ,300 
Maintenance & Repair Services - Equipment (Boat) o I 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 2,000 
Postal Charges 100 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 1 ,000 
Travel 500 
Other Contracted Services-Tech Support/Porta-Toilet 3,500 
Other Contracted Services-Public Alert Warning Sys 5,000 
Diesel Fuel 2,500 
Food 1 ,000 
Gasoline 8,000 
Office Supplies 3,100 
Office Supplies 
Tires 2,000 
Uniforms 2,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 2,000 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1 ,620 
In Service/Staff Development 2,000 
Communication Equipment 7,000 
Communication Equipment 
Office Equipment 6,000 
Other Equipment <Boat) 0 

Total Emergency Management 156,472 

E F G H 

2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

5 1 ,000 5 1 ,000 
0 0 

30,6 1 8  30,6 1 8  
0 0 
0 0 

5,060 5,060 
7,933 7,933 

348 348 
4,749 4,749 
1 ,086 1 ,086 
1 , 1 83 1 , 1 83 
3,750 3,750 

1 25 1 25 
1 ,300 I -(i)o6); 0 

9,ooo I 9,000 I I 9,000 
2,000 I 2,000 

100 I I 1 00 
1 ,000 I I 1 ,000 

500 I I 500 
3,500 I 1 ,365 I 4,865 
5,000 I I 5,000 

4,000 6,500 I 6,500 
1 ,000 I i 1 ,000 

2,000 10,000 I I 10,000 
3,100 I : 3, 100 

0 I I 0 
2,000 I 60 I 2,060 
2,000 ! I 2,000 
2,000 I I 2,000 
1,620 I I 1 ,620 
2,000 I I 2,000 
1,000 L ___ J125l1 6,875 

950 950 950 
6,000 6,000 

8,000 8,000 8,000 

23,950 180,422 0 180,422 

Page 42 



1 
2 ,..._.. 
3 .. 

1379 

1380 

1381 

1382 

1383 

1384 

1385 

1386 

1387 

1388 

1389 

1390 

1391 

1392 

1393 

1394 

1395 

1396 

1397 

1398 

Budget c;ommittee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

A IE 

Account Number 

54490 

330-DOE 13  
334-DOE 13  
336-DOE 1 3  
338-DOE 13  
399-DOE 1 3  
4 12-DOE 13  

45 1 - DOE 1 3  
453-DOE 1 3  
499-DOE 13  
708-DOE 1 3  

708- 12. 5K 
7 1 1 -DOE 1 3  
790- 12. 5K 

790-DOE 13  

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D 

General Fund 101 
12/16/2013 11:55 2013-2014 

Org Bgt 

Other Emern:encv Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) 

Operating Lease Pavments 
Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance & Repair Services • Eauioment 
Maintenance & Reoair Services· Vehicle 
Other Contracted Services 0 
Diesel Fuel 0 
Uniforms 0 
Vehicle Parts 
Other Suoolies & Materials 0 
Communication Equipment 16,000 
Communication Eauioment 0 
Furniture 0 
Other Equioment 0 
Other Eauioment 

Total Other Emere:encv Manae:ement 16,000 

E F G H 

2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
. l,'3°72 I 1,372 
I 60 I 60 
I 345 I 345 
! 4,742 I 4,742 

$12,500 HLS Grant 0 3,377 I 3,377 
approved at Dec 2 2013 O I 123 I 1 23 
Co Commission Meeting -01 1 , 1 5 1  I 1 , 1 5 1  

0 : 1 ,994 : 1 ,994 
/ O I 2 13  I 2 1 3  

/ 16,000 ! (16,000JI 0 
9,375 9,375 : : 9,375 

0 I 302 I 302 
3, 125 3, 125 I I 3,125 

O' 2,322 I 2,322 

12,500 28,500 (0) 28,500 

Page 44 



1 

2 >---
3 
.. 

1429 

1430 

1431 

1432 

1433 

1434 

1435 

1436 

1437 

1438 

1439 

1440 

1441 

1442 

1443 

1444 

1445 

1446 

1447 

1448 

1449 

1450 

1451 

1452 

1453 

1454 

1455 

1456 

1457 

1458 

1459 

1460 

1461 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

A 

Account Number 

55000 

551 1 0  
1 03 
1 40 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 12  
307 
3 1 6  
320 
330 
337 
348 
349 

349-FLU 
355 
399 

399 FLU 
4 13  

4 13  FLU 
435 
499 
5 1 3  
524 
7 1 1 
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D 

General Fund 101 
12116/2013 11:55 2013-2014 

OrgBgt 

Public Health and Welfare 

Local Health Department 
Assistants 22,503 
Salary Supplement 
Social Security 1 ,395 
State Retirement (TCRS) 2, 1 87 
Life Insurance 1 86 
Medical Insurance 12,662 
Dental Insurance 8 1 0  
Employee Medicare 326 
Communication 5,000 
Contributions 4,635 
Dues & Memberships 200 
Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 3 , 100 
Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip 600 
Postal Char11:es 3,000 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 4,000 
Travel 1 ,500 
Other Contracted Services 6,565 
Other Contracted Services 
Medical Supplies 1,500 
Drugs & Medical Supplies 49,500 
Office Suppl ies 5,064 
Other Supplies & Materials 908 
Workers' Comp Insurance 8 1 0  
In-Service/Sta ff Development 500 
Furniture and Fixtures 926 
Office Equipment 1 ,0 10  

Total Local Health Department 128,887 

E F G H 

2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 
22,503 22,503 

0 0 
1 ,395 1 ,395 
2, 1 87 2,1 87 

1 86 1 86 
12,662 12,662 

8 1 0  8 1 0  
326 326 

5,000 5,000 
4,635 4,635 

200 200 
3, 100 3, 1 00 

600 600 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
4,000 4,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 
6,565 6,565 ---

0 I 1 ,000 i 1,000 
1,500 I I 1 ,500 

49,500 I __ J!,:,0,.20)' 48,500 
5,064 5,064 

908 908 
8 1 0  8 1 0  
500 500 
926 926 

1 ,010 1 ,0 10  

0 128,887 0 128,887 

Page46 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number � 

3 
.. 

1558 

1559 56300 
1560 103 
1561 1 40 
1562 1 61 
1563 1 69 
1564 1 89 
1565 20 1 
1566 204 
1567 206 
1568 206-RET-LIF 
1569 207 
1570 207-SRHTH 
1571 208 
1572 208-RET-DEN 
1573 2 12  
1574 307 
1575 330 
1576 333 
1577 336- IXHIT 
1578 338 
1579 338- lXHIT 
1580 348 
1581 348-IXHIT 
1582 354- IXHIT 
1583 355 
1584 399 
1585 399-lXHIT 
1586 410  
1587 425 
1588 425- IXHIT 
1589 435 
1590 450- IXHIT 
1591 452 
1592 499 
1593 5 1 3  
1594 524- IXHIT 
1595 790- IXHIT 
1596 . 7 1 9  
1597 719- IXHIT 
1598 

1599 

1600 

1601 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D 

General Fund 101 
1211612013 11:55 2013-2014 

Org Bgt 

Senior Citizens Assistance 
Sr. Citizen Director 38,8 1 9  
Salarv Suoolement 
Office on Aging Director 29,475 
Part-time Personnel 13,367 
Other Salaries and Wages 49,005 
Social Securitv 8,1 01 
Retirement 1 1 ,401 
Life Insurance 720 
Life Insurance - Retirees 1 1 6 
Medical Insurance 1 4,248 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 3,036 
Dental Insurance 2,706 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 325 
Em plover Medicare 1 ,895 
Communication 2,500 
Ooerating Lease Pavments (Cooier) 1 ,800 
License Renewal 1 ,400 
Eouipment Maintenance 
Vehicle Maintenance 600 
Vehicle Maintenance 
Postal Charges 400 
Postal Charges 
Transoortation - I XHIT 0 
Travel 500 
Other Contracted Services 2,500 
Other Contracted Services 
Custodial Supplies 500 
Gasoline 2,600 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 1 ,000 
Tires & Tubes I 
Utilities 15,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 500 
Workers' Como Insurance 3,240 
Staff Development - IXHIT 0 
Other Equipment - Add'! Allocation 
Office Equioment 2,000 
Office Equioment - Add'! Allocation 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 207,754 

1602 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services ! 210,254 I 
1603 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

E F G H 

2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

38,8 1 9  2,8 10  4 1 ,629 
0 0 

29,475 29,475 
13 ,367 (4.778) 8,589 
49,005 1 ,545 50,550 
8, 101  8 , 101  

1 1 ,401 423 1 1 ,824 
720 720 
1 1 6 1 1 6 

1 4,248 1 4,248 
3,036 3,036 
2,706 2,706 

325 325 
1 ,895 1 ,895 
2,500 2,500 
1 ,800 1 ,800 
1 ,400 1 ,400 

0 0 
600 600 

0 0 
400 400 

0 0 
2,8 1 4  2,8 1 4  2,8 1 4  

500 500 
2,500 2,500 

0 0 
500 500 

2,600 2,600 
0 0 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
0 0 

1 5,000 15,000 
500 500 

3,240 3 ,240 
246 246 246 

0 0 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
0 0 

3,060 210,814 0 210,814 

3,060 213,314 0 213,314 

Page 50 



1 

2 >-----
3 .. 

1647 

1648 

1649 

1650 

1651 

1652 

1653 

1654 

1655 

1656 

1657 

1658 

1659 

1660 

1661 

1662 

1663 

1664 

1665 

1666 

1667 

1668 

1669 

1670 

1671 

1672 

1673 

1674 

1675 

1676 

1677 

1678 

1679 

1680 

1681 

1682 

1683 

1684 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

A 

Account Number 

58000 
58 1 10 

3 1 6  
3 1 6  CIVIL 

58120 
320 
320 
3 16 
3 1 6  
320 

58 1 30 
341 

58300 
1 89 
201 
2 12  
307 
3 1 6  
320 
334 
348 
349 
355 
435 
7 1 9  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D E F 

General Fund 101 
12116/2013 11:55 2013-2014 2013-2014 Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

Other General Government Add'I $5,000 requested for -----
Tourism 

fishing tournament 

Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 1 1 0,000 [16Dec2013_06Jan2014] 1 10,000 
Contributions-Civil War (Visitor's Bureau) 0 0 

Total Tourism 110,000 0 110,000 

Economic and Industrial Agencies 
Dues & Memberships (E TN Economic Dev Agency) 0 
Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) 0 
Contributions (Loudon Co Ee Dev Ag) 1 62,545 162,545 
Contributions (Innovation Valley) 5,000 5,000 
Dues & Memberships (E TN Dev District 3,885 3,885 

Total Economic and Industrial Agencies 171,430 0 171,430 

General Welfare Assistance 
Pauper Burials 5,000 5,000 

Total General Welfare Assistance 5,000 0 5,000 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

-----
5,000 

5,000 

0 

0 

Veterans Services Average workweek = --
Other Salaries & Wages 1 6.1-!'f 32 hours 1 6,7 1 1 4,92 1 
Social Security � 1 ,036 [16Dec13_06Jan14] 1 ,036 306 
Employer Medicare Original budget 242 242 73 
Communications based on 24 hours 700 700 
Contributions - Veteran's Honor Gua per week 1 ,800 (1,800) 0 
Dues & Memberships 0 0 425 
Maintenance Agreement - TDV A Claims Mgmt Prog1 350 350 
Postage 0 100 1 00 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 0 2 1 0  2 1 0  1 55 
Travel 100 1 ,000 1 , 1 00 
Office Supplies 200 363 563 120 
Office Equipment 1 , 1 50 1 , 1 50 

Total Veterans Services 21,139 1,023 22,162 6,000 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

1 1 5,000 
0 

115,000 

0 
0 

162,545 
5,000 
3,885 

171,430 

5,000 

5,000 

21 ,632 
1,342 

3 1 5  
700 

0 
425 
350 
100 
365 

1 , 1 00 
683 

1 , 1 50 

28,162 

Page 52 



-· · -
1 

2 .____ 
3 
"' 

1685 

1686 

1687 

1688 

1689 -
1690 

1691 

1692 

1693 

1694 

1695 

1696 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

A IE 

Account Number 

58500 
3 1 6  
3 1 6  
3 16  
3 1 6  
3 16 
3 1 6  
3 1 6  
3 16  

-----·· ___ ..... , 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D 

General Fund 101 
12/1612013 11:55 2013-2014 

Org Bgt 

Contributions to Other Agencies 
Loudon Countv Health Education Alliance 
Child Advocacv Center 30,000 
Mid-East Community Action Agency 
UT Soeech & Hearing 
Little TN Valley Educational Coop 3,000 
Loudon Countv Communitv Channel 9,200 
Iva's Place 5,000 
Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 10,000 

Total Non Profit Ore:anizations 57,200 

E F G H 

2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
30,000 30,000 

0 0 
0 0 

3,000 3,000 
9,200 (922) 8,278 
5,000 5,000 

1 0,000 10,000 

0 57,200 (922) 56,278 

Page 53 



1 

2 ,__ 
3 .. 

1756 

1757 

1758 

1759 

1760 

1761 

1762 

1763 

1764 

1765 

1766 

1767 

1768 

1769 

1770 

1771 

1772 

1773 

1774 

1775 

1776 

1777 

1778 

1779 

1780 

1781 

1782 

1783 

1784 

1785 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

A c D 

General Fund 101 
Account Number 

12116/2013 17:37 2013-2014 

Org Bgt 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2013 per YE Report 6,297 .&90"' 
Less Audited Nonsoeodable, Restricted & Assigned Items / 0 

Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1, 2013 / 6,297,890 
/ Upadate 10/20/2013 

TB 

Total Revenue 14,883,175 

Transfers In 1,000,000 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 15,883,175 

Total Available Funds 22,181,065 

Expenditure Budget 15,946,580 

Transfers Out 0 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 15,946,580 

Ending Fund Balance 6,234,485 

Summary of FY 2013 Year End Closing Report: 

Estimated budgeted ending fund balance 4,890,376 

E F G H 

2013-2014 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,297,890 6,297,890 

19,997 14,903,172 0 14,903,172 

0 1,000,000 0 1,000,000 

19,997 15,903,172 0 15,903,172 

19,997 22,201,062 0 22,201,062 

129,407 16,075,987 15,015 16,091,002 

0 0 0 0 

129,407 16,075,987 15,015 16,091,002 

(109,410) 6,125,075 (1:5,015) 6,110,060 

1786 Actual FY 2013 revenues= apprx 103% 460,000 Sales , Business, & Income Tax; Fees in Lieu; Prisioner 

1787 

1788 

1789 

1790 

1791 

1792 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Actual FY 2013 expenditures = apprx 94% 900,000 

6,250,376 UNAUDITED 

The Audit report should be completed in January/February 2014. 

I 
I 

Page56 



A B 

1 

2 Account ,____ 
3 Number 
... 

94 

Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D E 
Highway Dept 131 

12/15/2013 14:20 2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

95 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
96 60000 

97 61000 

98 101 
99 103 

100 140 
101 140 
102 141 
1 03 142 
104 143 
1 05 147 
106 162 
1 07 168 
108 169 
109 187 
110 196 
111 302 
1 12 320 
113 331 
114 337 
115 348 
1 1 6 349 
117 355 
118 435 
1 1 9 524 
120 599 
121  719 
122 
1 23 
124 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Highways 

Administration 

County Official/ Adm Officer 79,685 
Assistant 

Salary Supplements 

Salary Supplements (all employees) 

Foremen 51,522 
Mechanics 64,418 
Equipment Operators 153,421 
Truck Drivers 282,610 
Clerical Personnel 32,656 
Temporary Personnel 40,000 
Part-time Personnel 

Overtime Pay 30,000 
In-Service Training 

Advertising 250 
Dues & Memberships 3,700 
Legal Services 2,500 
Maintenance - Office Equipment 200 
Postal Charges 300 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,000 
Travel 3,000 
Office Supplies 3,500 
In-Service/Staff Development 1,000 
Other Charges 

Office Equipment 3,235 
. 

Total Administration 752,997 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

79,685 79,685 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

51,522 51,522 
64,418 64,418 

153,421 153,421 
282,610 282,610 
32,656 32,656 
40,000 40,000 

0 0 
30,000 30,000 

0 0 
250 250 

3,700 (90) 3,610 
2,500 2,500 

200 200 
300 300 

1,000 1,000 
3,000 (1,500) 1,500 
3,500 3,500 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
3,235 3,235 

752,997 (1,590) 751,407 

Page 4 



A 8 . . 
1 

2 Account ,__ 
3 Number 
.. 

1·25 

1 26 

1 27 
128 62000 

129 321 
1 30 323 
131  351 
1 32 399 
1 33 403 
1 34 404 
1 35 408 
1 36 409 
1 37 436 
138 438 
139 443 
140 444 
141 445 
142 468 
143 499 
144 
145 
146 
147 
148 

1 49 

1 50 

Budget Committee Dec 1 6, 2013 

County Co.mmission Jan 6, 2014 

I 

Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D E 

Highway Dept 131 

12/15/20 13 14:20 2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

Highway and Bridge Maintenance 

Engineering Services 10,000 
Explosive and Drilling Services 

Rentals 5,000 
Other Contracted Services 24,000 
Asphalt - Cold Mix 11 ,000 
Asphalt - Hot Mix 386,503 
Concrete 15,000 
Crushed Stone 45,000 
Other Road Materials 5,500 
Pipe 29,000 
Road Signs 25,000 
Salt 25,000 
Sand 2,000 
Chemicals 6,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 1 1,500 

Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 600,503 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

10,000 10,000 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 
24,000 8,090 32,090 
11,000 1 1 ,000 

386,503 386,503 
15,000 15,000 
45,000 45,000 
5,500 5,500 

29,000 29,000 
25,000 25,000 
25,000 25,000 
2,000 2,000 
6,000 6,000 

11,500 11,500 

600,503 8,090 608,593 

Page 5 



A 
1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
"t . ·-- . 

151 63100 

152 338 
1 53 353 
1 54 359 
155 399 
1 56 4 12  
1 57 416  
1 58 4 17  
159 4 18  
1 60 425 
1 61 433 
1 62 446 
1 63 450 
1 64 499 
1 65 599 
1 66 
1 67 
1 68 
1 69 

Budget Committee Dec 1 6, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

B 

Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D E 
Highway Dept 131 

12/15/2013 14:20 2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 

Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 25,000 
Tow-In Services 2,000 
Disposal Fees 11,000 
Other Contracted Services 

Diesel Fuel 65,000 
Equipment Parts - Heavy 30,000 
Equipment Parts - Light 80,000 
Equip/Mach Parts 

Gasoline 35,000 
Lubricants 15,000 
Small Tools 

Tires and Tubes 25,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 10,000 
Other Charges 1,000 

Total Operation & Maint of Equip 299,000 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

25,000 25,000 
2,000 2,000 

1 1 ,000 (5,000) 6,000 
0 0 

65,000 65,000 
30,000 30,000 
80,000 80,000 

0 0 
35,000 35,000 
1 5,000 15,000 

0 0 
25,000 25,000 
10,000 (1 ,500) 8,500 
1 ,000 1 ,000 

299,000 (6,500) 292,500 

Page 6 



A B 

1 

Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

c D E 

Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 12/ 1 5/2013 14:20 2013-2014 2013-2014 

-
3 Number 
"t 

262 Estimated Ending FB June 30 2013 YE Report 

263 

264 
$1,098,411 - FY 2013 YE Closing 
Report 

265 

266 Total Revenue 

267 

268 

269 Total Available Funds 

270 

271 Expenditure Budget 

272 

273 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

274 
275 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

276 
277 

Budget Committee Dec 1 6, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,09� 
� 

2,473,033 0 

3,571,444 0 

2,724,392 0 

2,724,392 0 

847,052 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,098,411 1,098,411 

2,473,033 0 2,473,033 

3,571,444 0 3,571,444 

2,724,392 0 2,724,392 

2,724,392 0 2,724,392 

847,052 0 847,052 

Page 1 1  



A " c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

2 
3 ,...._ Account Number 
4 

145 48600 
146 
147 

Citizens Groups 

148 486 1 0  Donations 

General Fund 141 

12/1 5/201 3  1 6:26 

149 48610-ABC Donations -Arts Build Communities 
150 486 10-BIT Donations - Bridges in Transition 
151 48610-CAMP Donations - Camp Bravado 
152 48610-CHR Donations - Christmas 
153 486 10-FRC Donations - FRC 
154 48610-LCAP Donations - LCA 
155 486 10-LCEF Donations - LCEF 
156 48610-READ Donations - READ 
157 486 10-RTM Donations - RTM 
158 486 10-SHOE Donations - SHOE 
159 48610-SUP Donations - SUP 
160 486 10-TOTS Donations - TOTS 
1 61 
162 
163 Total Citizens Groups 
1 64 
1 65 49700 Insurance Recovery 
166 49800 Transfer In 
1 67 
168 
169 Total Revenues 
1 70 
1 71 Total Other Source 
172 
1 73 
1 74 Total General Purpose School 

1 75 
176 
1 77 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Ore Bet Amds 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 25,000 
0 200 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 25,200 

0 3,345 
0 0 

35,089,438 573,930 

0 0 

35,089,438 573,930 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bet 

0 
0 
0 
0 
O ;  
0 
0 

25,000 -. -
200 

0 
0 
0 
0 

25,200 

3,345 
o :  

35,663,368 

0 

35,663,368 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

· · - ·  ·--- LC BOE: 

0 
0 
0 
0 

· ·-- - -···--- Stuff the Bus 

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 ...... � .. . ····· donation. Expenses in 
0 

· - - ····· - - 141-73300 

. . .  · · ·�· 

0 
0 
0 

396 
0 

396 

0 
o ;  

396 

0 

396 

I/ 

25,000 
/ 200 

/ 0 
0 

396 
0 

25,596 

3,345 
0 

35,663,764 

0 

35,663,764 

Page 5 



A 

1 

2 
3 I- Account Number 
4 

671 399-CCLC 
672 399-CSH 
673 399-LEAP 
674 422 
675 422 LEAP 
676 429-CSH 
677 499 
678 499-CSH 
679 499-CCLC 
680 499-CHR 
681 499-LCAP 
682 499-LEAP 
683 499-READ 
684 499-RTM 
685 499-SHOE 
686 499-SUP 
687 499-TOTS 
688 499-WAL 
689 524-CCLC 
690 524-CSH 
691 524-LEAP 
692 790 
693 790-LEAP 
694 
695 
696 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

IE c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 

1 2/1 5/2013  1 6:26 2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 0 4,000 
Other Contracted Services - CSH 0 0 
Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant 0 0 
Food Supplies 5,000 0 
Food Supplies - LEAPS Grant 0 0 
Instructional Supplies - CSH 0 0 
Other Supplies and Materials 4,750 0 
Other Supplies and Materials 22,176 (2,348) 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 0 1 8,329 
Other Supplies & Materials - Christmas FRC 0 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - LCA 0 0 
Other Su pplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 0 3,086 
Other Supplies & Materials - READ 0 200 
Other Supplies & Materials - RTM 0 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - SHOE 0 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 0 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - TOTS FRC 0 0 
Other Supplies & Materials - WAL 0 0 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 0 1 ,000 
In Service/Staff Development - CSH 4,000 (2,000) 
In Service/Staff Development - LEAPS Grant 0 0 
Other Eciuipment 2,300 0 
Other Equipment - LEAPS Grant 0 0 

Total Community Services 212,318 192,771 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
4,000 0 4,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

5,000 0 5,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

4,750 0 4,750 .•.. - . . . ... - ·--·· --··0 1 
1 9,828 ! 1 9,828 
1 8,329 

· ···--··-··-·· - · ··- · · · · · ·· ·- ·ii-· 

1 8,329 LC BOE: o '  Expenses from Stuff the 0 
0 

3,086 
200 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,000 
2,000 : 

0 
2,300 

0 

405,089 

. . .  ·· ··- . �--

Bus donation. 

0 
0 

396 
0 
0 
0 

··-·· ·-- - - ·· ··0 --i 
- · ·  . .. . ··-· ·----- -· --·-··-�� 

0 
0 
0 

396 

0 
3,086 

200 
/ 0 

/ 0 
396 

0 
0 

1 ,000 
2,000 

0 
2,300 

0 

405,485 

Page 22 



A 

1 
2 
3 - Account Number 
4 . . . . 

758 Bee:innine: Fund Balance (Audited) 
759 
760 

761 Total Revenue 
762 
763 

764 Total Available Funds 
765 
766 
767 Total Expenditures 
768 
769 

770 Estimated Endine: Fund Balance 
771 
772 

c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 

E 

12/1 5/20 13  16:26 2013-2014 2013-2014 

Ore: Be:t Amds 

5� 0 
� 

UNAUDITED 
35,089,438 573,930 

YE = $7,300,000 
See comments below 

40,824,260 573,930 

TB/15Dec2013 
36,000,000 601,930 

4,824,260 (28,000) 

F G 

Approved Proposed 

Amded Be:t Amds 

5,734,822 

35,663,368 

41,398,190 

36,601,930 

4,796,260 

773 * $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. 
774 
775 
776 The following summary of the FY 201 3  Year End Closing Report added by Tracy Blair, Budget Director: 

777 
778 

779 

780 

781 

782 

783 

784 
785 
786 
787 
788 
789 
790 
791 
792 
793 
794 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Estimated budgeted ending fund balance 5,734,822 
Actual FY 201 3  revenues = apprx 1 02% 700,000 (Local Taxes & TVA State Revenue) 

Actual FY 201 3  expenditures = apprx 97% 900,000 
7,334,822 UNAUDITED 

The audit report should be completed in January/February 20 1 4  

H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

0 5,734,822 

396 35,663,764 

396 41,398,586 

396 36,602,326 

0 4,796,260 

Page 25 



., 

A c 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

2 General Fund 141 

� Account Number 
12/1 5/201 3  16 :42 

4 
1 47 48600 Citizens Groups 
148 
149 
150 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Or2B2t Amds 

0 0 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bet 

0 0 151 486 10-ABC Donations -Arts Build Communities 0 
0 0 152 48610-BIT Donations - Bridges in Transition 0 
0 0 
0 0 154 48610-CHR Donations - Christmas 0 ! 

158 486 10-READ Donations - READ 
159 486 10-RTM Donations - RTM 
160 486 10-SHOE Donations - SHOE 
1 61 48610-SUP Donations - SUP 
162 486 10-TOTS Donations - TOTS 
163 
164 
165 Total Citizens Groups 
166 
167 49700 Insurance Recovery 
168 49800 Transfer In 
169 
170 
1 71 Total Revenues 
172 
173 Total Other Source 
1 74 
1 75 
176 Total General Purpose School 

1 77 
178 
179 

BOE Approved Dec 12, 2013 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

35,089,438 

0 

35,089,438 

0 
0 

25,000 
200 

0 
0 

396 
0 

25,596 

3,345 
0 

574,326 

0 

574,326 

25,000 '-- -
200 

0 
0 

396 
0 

25,596 

3,345 
o ;  

35,663,764 

0 

35,663,764 

. . .  . 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bud2et 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

· · - - - ·  - - .. Q _ ._=::_----'----fl 
. ... -- - - - J,000 :_-----�--tt 

-- - - - ..... 9. : ______ -H 

- u LCBOE: 
1 ,000 Donation received . 

0 Expenses in 141-73300 

o :  0 . .  . . .. ·--------::-::-::--::-::-1'-------...1-t 
25,000 - o :  .------�--t-----f------i 

0 200 
0 0 
0 0 
0 396 
0 0 

1 ,000 .20;5% LCBOE: 
----- Insurance check for 

24, 1_3_3 27,478 water damage at . . . . Philadelphia gym . 
0 0 

25,133 35,688,897 

0 0 

25,133 35,688,897 

Page 6 



A IE c 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

2 General Fund 141 

3 - Account Number 
12/1 5/2013  1 6:42 

4 
160 General Purpose School Expenditures 

161 
162 70000 Education 

163 
164 71000 Instruction 

1 65 

199 ,____ -· 
200 ,____ . . 
201 ,____ .. 
202 ,____ . 
203 206 Life Insurance ,____ 
204 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
205 207 Medical Insurance 
206 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
207 208 Dental Insurance 
206 208-COBRA-DEN Dental Insurance 
209 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
210 t---t---------2_1_0-r-,Unemployment Compensation 

. . . . . ... 2 12  Employer Medicare 211  ,____ . .  
212 ...___ . 
213 
214 
215 
216 
217 ,____ 
216 ,____ 
219 
220 ,__ 
221 

2 12-Q�DSF. Emploxer Meqicii.re 
348 Posta11:e 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
429 Instructional Suoolies 

429-EES Instructional Suoolies - Eaton Elementarv School 
429-FLM Instructional Suoolies - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
429-GBS Instructional Supplies - Greenback School 
429-HPS Instructional Supplies - Hi11:hland Park Elementary School 
429-LES Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary School 

BOE Approved Dec 12, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

2013-2014 

13,248,336 
1 1 8,458 
69,444 
15,000 

996,208 
0 
0 

45,600 
0 

128,914  
0 

906,562 
0 

1 ,291 ,301 
0 

2,23 1 
73,999 
14,480 

2,345,959 
57,600 

1 36,234 
0 

26,800 
40,000 

2go1 8  
0 
0 

5,000 
20,000 
40,000 
33, 179 
15,384 
28,360 
16,665 
17,086 

E 

2013-2014 

Amds 

· · -· · - · . ·-·-· ···· 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 . . .. . o • · · · · · -
0 
0 
0 
0 

10,000 
7,500 
1 ,500 
8,000 

1 1 ,000 

-

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bet Amds Amded Budeet 

13,243,336 
1 1 8,458 
69,444 
15,000 

996,208 
0 
0 

45,600 
0 

128,914 
0 

906,562 
0 

1 ,291,301 
0 

2,23 1 ·- ·· ···· . . . . . . .. . 
73,999 • 

O '  -------'---1----+----I 
0 

2,231 
73,999 

0 .  14,480 . 14,480 · · · ------�-1-----+----' 2,345,959 0 2,345,959 
57,600 0 57,600 

1 36,234 0 1 36,234 
0 0 0 

26,800 0 26,800 
40,000 0 40,000 

0 
�-----�-1-----+----' 212,0 1 8  2_12,0 1 8.. 

o i  0 0 ·�------4-----+--------' 
0 0 0 

5,000 0 5,000 
20,000 5,000 25,000 
40,000 0 40,000 

43,179 
22,884 

43, 179 ·- - - ···· · · - · - ...... 0
0.

. ,i
� ------'--'---+-----1----1 22,884 l _ _ - -- ;....-----��--+-----+--� 

29,860 0 
24,665 1 ,000 
28,086 0 

29,860 
25,665 
28,086 

Page 7 



' A c 

1 BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

2 General Fund 141 
3 

Account Number 
12/1 5/20 1 3  1 6:42 -

4 
222 429-LHS '. Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School - .. .  
� 429-NMS : Instructional Supplies - North Middle School . . .. 
224 429-PES :  Instructional Supplies - Philadelphia Elementary School - · 
� 429-SES : Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary School 
226 Textbooks - . ... - �9 
227 ......-- . 
228 -
229 ,....__ . 
230 -
231 -
232 -
233 -
234 - · 
� . 
236 -
237 -
238 ......--
239 -
240 -
241 -
242 -
243 
244 
245 

. .  
. . .  

499 
5 1 2  
524 ' 
599 : 
790 : 

.790-0J-DSF · 

790-EES . 
790�FLM. 
790-GBS : 
790-HPS ' 
790-LES . . . 

790-LCEF • 
790-LHS • 

790-NMS . 
790-PES · 
790-SES 

Other Supplies and Materials 
Withholding Tax 
In-Service Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 
Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
Other Equipment - Greenback School 
Other Eouipment - Highland Park Elementary School 
Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 
Other Equipment - LCEF 
Other Equipment - Loudon High School 
Other Equipment - North Middle School 
Other Equipment - Philadelphia Elementary School 
Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE Approved Dec 12, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 1 6, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 
Org Bgt Amds 

43,945 0 
36,069 0 
28,074 0 
12,9 1 1 2,000 

325,000 0 
0 0 
0 0 

2,000 0 
0 0 

223,247 0 
0 0 

1 7,000 ( 1 0,000) 
1 1 ,500 (7,500) 
20,000 ( l ,500) 
10,000 (7,000) 
15,000 ( I  J ,000) 

0 25,000 
1 7,000 0 
24,000 0 
1 5,000 0 
5,329 (1 ,000) 

20,710,893 27,000 

F G 

Approved Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds 
43,945 0 
36,069 0 

·--· - - -· -·· ···- -------· 

28,074 
·-----·----· ·· · ·· ·--·-·-Q i 

1 4,9 1 1 .(7-9.0) 
···· - ----·- - · · ·-·

· 

325,000 0 
0 0 
0 0 

2,000 0 
0 0 

223,247 0 
0 0 

7,000 0 
--·---···-·· ·· --------

4,000 i_ 
· · -- ·-··-- .. . . . . 0 

1 8,500 
3,000 
4,000 

25,000 
1 7,000 
24,000 
1 5,000 ! 

----
· ·

·· ····-·-

,- - ... . .  . ·--·-·· ·· 

4,329 i 

20,737,893 

0 
( 1 ,000) 

0 
0 
0 
0 

· -··--0· 1 
1 ,700 i 

1,000 

H I J 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 
43,945 

� LC BOE: I------ 28,074 Moved to Steekee 

equipment. I-1 4,2 1 1 I-
325,000 

0 
0 

2,000 
0 

223,247 
0 

1.00IJ LCBOE: 
___...- 4,000 Moved to Highland Parle ·-

Instructional Supplies. -
� 1 8,500 -

2,000 
4,000 

25,000 
IJ..006 LC BOE: 

Moved $1,000 from -
� 24,000 

Steekee library funds & -
� 1 5,000 $700 from Steekee r-

6,029 Instructional Supplies. r-
20,738,893 

Page s 



A c 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

2 General Fund 141 

1 2/1 5/20 13  1 6:42 3 I- Account Number 
4 

350 72210 Regular Instruction Program - ·-· · -· · · 

. . . �:� ::.� +�_�!J��;�ti��;;���� . 
·

.

· 

:· ·

· 

. 
� . 
352 -··· 
353 1-
354 1-
355 1-
356 1- ·· 
357 1-
356 1-
359 f.-- . . . .  
360 r-- - · ·  
361 I- · 
362 
363 - ·· 
364 - · 
365 
366 -
367 -
366 - ·· 369 1-
370 I- · 
371 f.-- . .. 

� 
373 -
374 1-
375 - ·  
376 -· 
377 

1 27 :  !Career Ladder Extended Contracts • • 00••· ···-··- ·-··. ··,. ·--·· -·- ··
· - ·· ···- ····--· ··- ·- - · · ·-·· ·-· ··-··-· .. - . . 

. )_29 ;_ iI,A��ar!anS. 
. .... .. . . . -1�L iS.�cr��ry (�) .. . . .. _ _  . . ... .. . . .

. 
1 �9..: [O!ht:r Sl!lllli.e�.� �ag�.s . . 

)?�-_Q�!)S.f.!_l()ther_Sa]iuit:� � -�ar;i:s . 201 : ! Social Security 

. . .  
·
·

·
··
·
.
· 

.
. 
· -�°- '.������·1�� i���k�i�;���t :  

204-0LDSF� !State Retirement 
2o5�RET-vi!ff.f E�p°ioy�� �d · D�p�ndent Insu��e .

. - . 
· ··

·-
· 

-�
· ·2g6T[Life

.
�s�;���- . . .. . .  

··
-
· 
--· ··· . ..

.
. .. . 

. 206�R?1.:_-Lµ;:[. JLife lnSIJ�il:!1.�e 
. . . . ... _2Q7 UM:c:dic.al !Ji�ui:ance .. . 

... �o�-.�:MEP �.Jfy:!ed!cal. Insuran�� . . 
208 i !Dental Insurance 

208�iIBF-DEN: ri:i��iai i;;������· . . . : .. - j12 l _j_E�j;i�y���r.{.�cij��ci. 
2 I 2-0LDSF; !Employer Medicare · · 

··
· · js�· \jr��v�i ·· · · ··· ·· ·

· 
· 

·
· · 

355-0LDSF Travel 

·
-� .. . .  · -� i3.2 :_).ib��ry.lolo�k�.iMe�i<l . . . . . . . . . .. 
. . .  432-)'E� ; iJ:.ibrary B_ogk.s/Me�ia - Eaton J::lementary S.c�ool 

432-FLM : ;Library Books/Media - Fort Loudoun Middle School · 43}9.B._s :: ;�ib�.��ok_s/¥�_dja - q��t:!1b��k�S�h��i · ·· ·· · · 

- ····-· ._4_32-l·i;RS_;_).ib�ljl)' Boo_���ec!_ia � �i&�land P.�� Ele!llentary Sch()ol 
432-LES ! !Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 376 - · 

379 -
· 360 - · 

361 - ·
· 362 -

363 -
364 

.
· . 

���t�� ·

·

iff�;������:�::
·

:�����J:������I 
. .

. 
432-PES : iLibrary Books/Media - Philadelphia Elementary School . 432�SES ; . 

• Libr� Bo�ksM�dia - Steek�� Ei��entarY School 
. . . . 

. 
. 4.3.S. ; !<:)f'fi_ce �llPP!ie. < . . 

. . . . . . . ... . . . . 
499 : !Other Sunnlies and Materials 

BOE Approved Dec 12, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D 

2013-2014 

. -- �QQ,93.{ 
. 
.. . . .. . ··- 9,_DOO � . . 

. . . . . _J._Qo.o : 
. . .. .  4�J.� 1 9. 

�49,051 :. 
0 
Q i 

§5,?56 
0 

�.1.9.49. _ _  
0 

250 i 
. .. . . . 4.2.48 : . 
.. . . l.7_55 : 
_}5.4,0QO ' 

1 ._809'. 
},982. 
2,1 85 • 

. . . .. . .i3.;o40.·: 
o :  

. !4,500 • .  
o ;  
o '  

. 8.7.6? i 
4,69.? 

. 8,4�8 . 
4,6.59. 
5.,696 : 
9,5.36. '  . . .  

10,49.6 
. . 7,5.�6..: . -

.. 3-.509 : 
o •  
O : 

E 

2013-2014 

Amds 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 ,  
O •  
o !  
0 :  
0 ;  

. .. .. o. ; 
O '  

· -
· ·

·a :c 
o : 
0 
0 

. o. :  . . 
0 ;  
0 
o :  
o ;  
9J . .. 
o :  
o T  
O '  
o : 
O i  

. .  ·a T 
o ' 
0 
o :  
o •  
0 '  
o : 

F G H 

Annroved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

.. . J 
. . .. . .. . 2.90_ ,_9,'34 0 : _____ 2-'0-"0"-,9"--34-+-----!----l 9,0.QO 0 :,__ ____ �9,_00_0....._ ___ ,__ _ __, 9,0QQ._! .. . . . . . . Q .  :, _____ �9,_00_0-+----l-----l 

4:J l,3 1 0 : .. . . . ... . .. . . 9 _ _  . _____ 4c::_3.:;.,l •.:..c3 1C.:.0-+----l-----l 249,05 1 ; 0 ; 249,05 1 ·· · · ·· · · · ·· o 
;
· · ····· · · · ·

· · -· o :;..-----��o-+-----+-----1 . 

·

···-· ·-·- ·---- ! ··· ·-· ··· · - - -· 
o ' .. . . . .  ·- . .. .  ··· --·· o j ________ o_,_ ___ _,_ __ __. 

S.5,756 .. . . . . .. .  .. .... . . .. Q :, ______ 5_5�,7_56-+----+--
---< o :  o :  ______ o__,_ ___ .,__ _ ___, 

. ?1 .2�9. - . .. . · · - ·  . . - . . . .. 9 :. _____ 8:...;:1.!::.,9_49=-+----+-----1 0 ! 0 ' 0 . ·· - ··· ·-- ··< ······· ·- ·· · ·  ---·······- --·-- ---· ·- ::---------!----+-----' 250 ; 
4�24

·
g
· ··

;
. - - . ... ..

.
. . ... . . 0 : 250 .. · ·· ·-

0
··

:
------4-

.
'""'
24-'8

-+-----f-----l 

. .  .. . i,?55 �:· 0 : ______ l�,7_55_,_ ___ _,_ __ _, 
.. . . . _ .}54,000 [ 0 '-

-
---"1 5_4�,0�00-+-----+-----1 }.�oo • 

7.9.�2. .L ... . 
. . . .2-.. 1.�?. L 

0 : 1 ,800 . -····· 0-- :------7�.-98-2-+-----+-----1 
·-·· ----- · ····· ··-· ···------"'---1----+-----1 

0 ' 2,185 · - --· ·· .. . . ... ·- .  ------"'---!----+----� . . .1},04.0. ; Q ____ ..........;lc::.3"',0-'-40-+-----+-----I 0 i 0 o :  
!.�.S.QQ : 0 �! -----1-4,-50-0-+-----+-----1 

O ! 0 
0 : . .  LCBOE: 0 

8,768 ; Moved to Steekee 8,768 . 
4,69i f��--= equipment. 4,697 
8.4:t8 : 8,448 
4,659 ; ... .. u·---1-----4-",6"'5"--9+----+----l 5�6-0.6 ·:. . . . . . . ··· a- I 5,606 
9,53-6. .. i 

. 
0 ·:--;-l----�

9.-53-6-+----+----< 
10,496 : 0 rl: /L._ ___ _cl.:;._,0,-'49-"6-+----l-----l 

'
· . . . j:�6� l�:�-�--��-�=.:�: .. ·i·i·�;i�jy�-----��:�-��_.... ___ 

_,_ __ _, 

o ; o ; ________ o_,_ ___ _._ __ __. 0 ' 0 0 

Page 1 3  



A c 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

2 General Fund 141 

3 
Account Number 

12/1 512013 16:42 -
4 

� -·· . ·- . . . __ 5-24 ; jlJ:!�Servi���!�Dev�lop'!len� 
� .. . .... 524-0LDSFi i in-Service/StaffDevelopment 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Ore Bet 

· ·· · · · · ·· 2.�0.0..: . . . 
o :  --- · · ·- .. . . . . -· 

Amds 
O !  
D i  

F G 

Approved Proposed 

Amded Bet Amds 
2,000 i ··· - · -a· i . 

H J 

Proposed 

Amded Budeet 
0 : 2,000 ·: o·

:
-----�-0-1-

----t-----l 
387 

· · ·--· · 524-EES.! ·· ! iri:s��i��si�fi D��eiop���t : ·&;to� ·Ele.me�i� -S�hool. · � ���---.- �  -�::. -:- :· ::_:: :��tci�� 1�It��:-�f ���:��:i:���:t�Eci�i���1j��t�}41�§.�
h?01. 

0 :  5,500 ! 0 ______ 5�,5_0_0-t-----t----< 5,?QQ L _  . . .. . - -5}90.L . .  
. §,_3.Q.9 ; . 

419.QO'_ . 5,000 

o 
! · · · - · · · · - ·· ·- ·· · s,3ao· r -· · · ·· · · -····· ·--·- · - o-

: 5,300 
. . . . .

. . 
: . ·· · o T.· · · ·· _ · · -· _6:�9Q'T . - · ··· -- · · -----· -o·-:C-------'6,'-30-0-+----+----I 39o . . , . . . . . . ... -· · - ·  . 524-HPS .( . i fu·:g·��i�dSt·aff·D���i-�p·�-e�·t �-High1�ci"P��k Ei��-- School '391 · · · 524�LJ�:s· · ·fu-s��i�dsiaffD���iopme�t - i.o�d�� il����i� Sch.001 

392 524-LHS In-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High School 
393 -
� 
395 
396 
397 
398 
399 
400 

524-NMS In-Service/Staff Development - North Middle School 
524�PES ; In-Service/Staff Development - Philadelphia Elem. School 
524-SES In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee Elementary School 

599 Other Charges 
790 Other Equipment 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE Approved Dec 12, 2013 

Budget Committee Dec 1 6, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

6,100 
6,750 
6,400 
4,600 

0 
0 

1 ,352,846 

( l ,llOQ): �.9.QO. i . 0 ,__ ____ _,3,_90_0-+----+----1 0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 �100 0 �100 
0 6,750 0 6,750 
0 6,400 _______________ g_ 6,400 

( 1 ,000) 3,600 : ------ ··· ·· ·- -· _ _ _ _ _  o .... i-----�3,�6-oo-+-----+----< 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

{2,000) 1,350,846 {l ,000) 1 ,349,846 

Page 1 4  



1 
2 

3 -
4 

561 

562 

563 

564 

565 

566 

567 

56 6 

569 

57 0 

57 1 

572 

573 

574 

575 

576 

577 

57 6 

579 

560 

561 

562 

563 

564 

565 

566 

567 

566 

569 

59 0 

59 1 

592 

593 

594 

A IE c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 

Account Number 
12/1 5120 13  16:42 

72620 Maintenance o[Plant 

335 Maintenance and Reoair Services-Building 
701 -ARRA-SAF Administration Equipment 
790-ARRA-SAF Other Equipment 

Total Maintenance of Plant 

72710 Transoortation 

1 05 Suoervisor/Director 
201 Social Security 
204 Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 12  Employer Medicare 
3 1 1  Contracts with Other School Systems 
3 1 3  Contracts with Parents 
3 1 5  Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
327 Freight Expenses 
336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 
340 Medical and Dental Services 
348 Postal Charges 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Supplies 
5 1 1  Vehicle and Equipment Insurance 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 
790 Other Equipment 

790-SAFE Other Equipment 

Total Transportation 

BOE Approved Dec 12, 2013 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Ore: Be:t Amds 

200,000 3,345 
0 0 
0 0 

200,000 3,345 

47,735 0 
2,960 0 
4,640 0 

1 92 0 
1 1 ,000 0 

394 0 
692 0 

0 0 
15,000 0 

1 ,743,320 0 
100 0 

4,000 0 
3,000 0 

100 0 
1 ,750 0 
1 ,200 0 
2,000 0 

0 0 
5,000 0 
7,985 0 
4,000 0 

0 0 

1,855,068 0 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

203,345 24, 133 227,478 
0 0 \ 0 
0 0 \ 0 

\ 
203,345 24,133 \ 227,478 

' 
LC BOE: 

47,735 Expenses from 47,735 
2,960 insurance check. 2,960 
4,640 4,640 

1 92 u 192 
1 1 ,000 0 1 1 ,000 

394 0 394 
692 0 692 

0 0 0 
15,000 0 15,000 

1 ,743,320 0 1 ,743,320 
100 0 100 

4,000 0 4,000 
3,000 0 3,000 

100 0 100 
1 ,750 0 1,750 
1 ,200 0 1,200 
2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 
5,000 0 5,000 
7,985 0 7,985 
4,000 0 4,000 

0 0 0 

1,855,068 0 1,855,068 

Page 20 



1 

2 
3 

,.__ 
4 - --

673 
674 
675 
676 
677 
678 
679 
680 
681 
682 
683 
684 
685 
686 
687 
688 
689 
690 
691 
692 
693 
694 
695 
696 
697 
698 

A c 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 

Account Number 
12/1 5/201 3  1 6:42 

399-CCLC Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
399-CSH Other Contracted Services - CSH 

399-LEAP Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant 
422 Food Supplies 

422 LEAP Food Supplies - LEAPS Grant 
429-CSH Instructional Supplies - CSH 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 
499-CSH Other Supplies and Materials 

499-CCLC Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
499-CHR Other Supplies & Materials - Christmas FRC 

499-LCAP Other Supplies & Materials - LCA 
499-LEAP Other Supplies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 
499-READ Other Supplies & Materials - READ 
499-RTM Other Supplies & Materials - RTM 

499-SHOE Other Supplies & Materials - SHOE 
499-SUP Other Supplies & Materials - SUP 

499-TOTS Other Supplies & Materials - TOTS FRC 
499-WAL Other Supplies & Materials - WAL 

524-CCLC In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
524-CSH In Service/Staff Development - CSH 

524-LEAP In Service/Staff Development - LEAPS Grant 
790 Other Equipment 

790-LEAP Other Equipment - LEAPS Grant 

Total Community Services 

80£ Approved Dec 12, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 1 6, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Be:t Amds 
0 4,000 
0 0 
0 0 

5,000 0 
0 0 
0 0 

4,750 0 
22,176 (2,348) 

0 1 8,329 
0 0 
0 0 
0 3,086 
0 200 
0 0 
0 0 
0 396 
0 0 
0 0 
0 1 ,000 

4,000 (2,000) 
0 0 

2,300 0 
0 0 

212,318 193,167 

F G 

Approved Proposed 

Amded Be:t 
4,000 

0 
0 

5,000 
0 
0 

4,750 
19,828 : 
1 8,329 o !  

0 
3,086 

200 
0 
0 

396 
0 
0 

1 ,000 

Amds 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 --········---·--·--· ------0 .. 1 ··--·-- · -· - - -·--·-

. .  ···� . 0 . . . .  . ... l ;ocio.!'" .. . . .. . 
0 
0 

LCBOE: 
Expenses from 
donation. 

u 
0 
0 ··-·· · ·  _ _______ _ _ . ,  ____ ___ 

2,000 '------ · ·  -- . . .. .. .  .Q .. ! 
0 0 

2,300 0 
0 0 

405,485 1,000 

H I J 

Proposed 

Amded Bude:et 
4,000 

0 
0 

5,000 
0 
0 

4,750 
1 9,828 
1 8,329 
1 ,000 

\ 0 
\ 3,086 

200 
0 
0 

396 
0 
0 

1 ,000 
2,000 

0 
2,300 

0 

406,485 

Page 23 



1 
2 
3 >--
4 

720 
721 
722 
723 
724 
725 
726 
727 
728 
729 
730 
731 
732 
733 
734 
735 
736 
737 
738 
739 
740 
741 
742 
743 
744 
745 
746 
747 
748 
749 
750 
751 
752 
753 
754 

755 
756 
757 
758 

A c 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 

Account Number 
12/1 5/2013  16:42 

76000 Capital Outlay 

76100 Rerrular Caoital Out/av 

799 Other Capital Outlay 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 

80000 Debt Service 

82130 Princioal 

601 Principal On Bonds 
602 Principal on Notes 

82300 Other Debt Service 

82330 Education 

699 Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

80000 Total Education Debt Service 

90000 Capital Projects 

991 00 
590 Transfer out 

Total Expenditures 

Total Other Uses 

Total General Purpose School 

BOE Approved Dec 12, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Or2 B2t Amds 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

36,000,000 602,326 

0 0 

36,000,000 602,326 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded B2t Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

36,602,326 25,133 36,627,459 

0 0 0 

36,602,326 25,133 36,627,459 

Page 25 



. - . . 
1 
2 
3 -
4 - -

759 
760 
761 

762 
763 
764 

765 
766 
767 
768 
769 
770 

771 
772 
773 
774 
775 
776 

A c 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 

Account Number 
1 21 151201 3  1 6:42 

Beeinnine Fund Balance (Audited) 

Total Revenue 

UNAUDITED 
Total Available Funds YE = $7,300,000 

See comments below 
Total Expenditures 

TB /15Dec2013 

Estimated Endine Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Ore Bet Amds 

5,73� 0 

/ / 
/ v 

35,089,438 574,326 

40,824,260 574,326 

36,000,000 602,326 

4,824,260 (28,000) 

F G 

Approved Proposed 

Amded Bet Amds 

5,734,822 0 

35,663,764 25,133 

41,398,586 25,133 

36,602,326 25,133 

4,796,260 0 

* $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for reeular fund balance purposes at any time. 

777 The following summary of the FY 201 3  Year End Closing Report added by Tracy Blair, Budget Director: 

778 
779 

780 

781 

782 

783 

784 

785 
786 
787 
788 
789 

Estimated budgeted ending fund balance 5,734,822 
Actual FY 201 3  revenues = apprx 1 02% 700,000 

Actual FY 201 3  expenditures= apprx 97% 900,000 

7,334,822 

The audit report should be completed in January/February 2014 

BOE Approved Dec 12, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 1 6, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

(Local Taxes Ii: TVA State Revenue) 

UNAUDITED 

H I J 

Proposed 

Amded Budeet 

5,734,822 

35,688,897 

41,423,719 

36,627,459 

4,796,260 

Page 26 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 

....._ _ 
2 12/1512013 15:27 

,.__ Account Number 
3 
4 
5 Federal Funds School 
6 
7 Sub Fund 
8 
9 47100 
10 
1 1  
1 2  
1 3  
1 4  
1 5  
16 
17 49000 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 Sub Fund 
23 
24 72210 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

· 31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

47141 

47189 
47146 

49800 

105 

161  

201 

204 

206 

207 

208 

2 1 2  

355 

524 

599 

010 - Consolidated Administration Revenue 

Federal Th.rough S..tate 

Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies 

Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

Title II English Language Acquisition Grants 

Qther Revenue S..ources 

Transfers In 

Total Other Revenue 

010 - Consolidated Administration Expenses 

Sunervisorv/Director 

Secretarv(s) -· 
Social Security 

State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Emolover Medicare 

Travel 

In Service/StaffDeveloament 

Other Charees 

Total Exncnditurcs Consolidated Administration 

Bc2inninl! Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Exncnditurcs 

Endin2 Fund Balance 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

O"' B•t Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

107 294.98 3 092.05 

107 294.98 3 092.05 

54,812.35 494.65 

16 320.00 2 147.00 

4,410.21 163.78 

6,421.00 248.32 

0.00 . 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 031.42 38.30 

1 5  300.00 0.00 

9 000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

107 294.98 3 092.05 

0.00 0.00 

107 294.98 3 092.05 

107 294.98 3,092.05 

0.00 0.00 

Page 1 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd B•I 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1 1 0,387.03 

1 1 0 387.03 

55 307.00 

18 467.00 

4,573.99 

6,669.32 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

I 069.72 

15 300.00 

9 000.00 

0.00 

1 10 387.03 

0.00 

1 10 387.03 

1 1 0,387.03 

0.00 

G I H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Budget 

---- LCBOE: 
Changing revenue >--

1 00,087.03 100,087.03 codes per state. >--
>--

15,000.00 1 5,000.00 

300.00 300.00 

(I  I 0 387.03) 0.00 

5 000.00 1 15 387.03 

0.00 SS 307.00 

0.00 18 467.00 

0.00 4 573.99 

0.00 6 669.32 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 I 069.72 

2 500.00 17,800.00 

2 500.00 I I  500.00 

0.00 0.00 

5 000.00 1 1 5  387.03 

0.00 0.00 

s 000.00 1 15 387.03 

s 000.00 1 15 387.03 

0.00 0.00 



A 

1 
2 ,...__ Account Number 
3 
4 

48 Sub Fund 

49 
so 47000 

51 
S2 ./7100 
S3 47141 

54 
SS 471 4 1 -CARIJ 

S6 
57 
S8 
S9 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
6S 
66 
67 
68 Sub Fund 
69 
70 70000 

71 
72 71000 

73 
74 71100 
7S 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
8S 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

1 16 

163 

)89 

195 

198 

201 

204 

206 

207 

208 

212 

429 

722 

c 

Federal Fund 142 

12/IS/2013 15:27 

109 - Title I Revenue 

Federal Government 

Federal 11irouoh .t;:fate 

Tiiie I Grants to Local Educ A2encies 

Title I Grants to Local Educ AR.encics 

Total Federal Throu•h State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title I Revenue 

109 - Title I Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 

Rev11/ar Instruction Prouram 

Teachers 
Educational Assistants 

Other Salaries & Wa2es 

Certified Substitute Teachers 

Non-certified Substitute Teachers 

Social Security 

State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

McdicaJ Insurance 

DentaJ Insurance 

Employer Medicare 

Instructional Suoolies 

Re2Ular Instruction Eauioment 

Total Reeular Instruction Pro2ram 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D 

2013-2014 

Org BEi 

892 973.00 

0.00 

892 973.00 

892 973.00 

892 973.00 

0.00 

892,973.00 

377 462.04 

63 412.38 

0.00 

5,000.00 

5 000.00 

27 954.21 

39 555.49 

3 250.00 

87 100.00 

4 550.00 

6 537.68 

5 095.59 

27 000.00 

651 9 1 7.39 

Page 2 

I E 
I 

2013-2014 

Amds 

(21 289.001 

0.00 

(27,289.001 

(27,289.001 

(27,289.00) 

0.00 

(27,289.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

( 1 9  471 .4�1 

( 19,471 .46) 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded BEi Amds Amdcd Budget 

LCBOE: " Moving to "'-Consolidated Admin. "-... "'-
865 684.00 (100,087.03) 76�7 LCBOE: carryover amount � ---- approved by state. f-

0.00 178,292.29 178 292.29 � 
865 684.00 78,205.26 943 889.26 

865 684.00 78 205.26 943 889.26 

865 684.00 78 205.26 943 889.26 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

865,684.00 78,205.26 943,889.26 

377 462.04 0.00 377 462.04 

63,4 12.38 0.00 63 4 12.38 
0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 10 000.00 

5,000.00 I0,000.00 15 000.00 

27 954.21 2 294.00 30,248.21 

39,555.49 I 953.60 41 509.09 

3 250.00 0.00 3,250.00 --
87 100.00 0.00 87 100.00 

4 550.00 0.00 4,550.00 
6 537.68 536.50 7,074.18 

5 095.59 12,669.79 17.765.38 

7 528.54 43,838.40 51 366.94 

632,445.93 98,292.29 730,738.22 



A 

1 
2 

- Account Number 
3 
4 
93 Sub Fund 
94 
95 70000 
96 
97 72000 

98 
99 72130 

100 
101 
102 

103 
104 
105 

106 
107 
108 
109 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

189 

201 

204 

2 1 2  

348 

355 

599 

c 

Federal Fund 142 

1211sno13 1s:21 

109 - Titlc I 

Education 

Sunoort Services 

lnther fi:tudent .ri::u ...... ,.rt 
Other Salaries & WaRCS 

Social Securitv 

State Retirement 

Employer Medicare 

Postal Charges 

Travel 

Olhcr Charocs 

Total Sunoort Services 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon Count}' 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

17 425.68 0.00 

I 080.39 0.00 

I 658.92 0.00 

252.67 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 000.00 (500.00) 

8 929.73 8 383.95 

30 347.39 7 883.95 

Page 3 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd B2t Amds Amdcd Budget 

· -

17 425.68 0.00 17 425.68 

I 080.39 0.00 I 080.39 
I 658.92 0.00 I 658.92 

252.67 0.00 252.67 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

500.00 0.00 500.00 

1 7 3 13.68 0.00 1 7 3 13.68 

3 8  23 1 .34 0.00 38 231.34 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
4 

iio Sub Fund 
111  

112 70000 

113 

114 72000 
115  

116  72210 

117 

118 

119  

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

137 99100 

138 

139 

140 

141 

142 

143 

144 

145 

146 

147 

148 

149 

150 

151 

152 

153 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

105 

161 

189 

201 

204 

206 

207 

208 

2 1 2  

348 

355 
399 
499 
524 
599 
790 

504 

590 

c 

Federal Fund 142 

1211512013 IS:l7 

109 - Title I 

Education 

Instruction 

� 
Suocrvisor/Director 

Sccretarv(s) 

Other Salaries and Wa�cs 

Social Security 

State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Employer Medicare 

Postal Charoes 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Suoolics and Materials 

In-Service/Staff Development 

Other Char�cs 

Other Eauiomcnt 

Total ESEA Title I 

Tranefers nu1 & Indirect rost 

Indirect Cost 

Cumulative Transfers lincludimz. Consolidated Admin) 

Total Expenditures Tille I 

Bc2innin2 Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Exnenditurcs 

Endine Fund Balance 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Ori: B2t -Amds 

-

57 464.76 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

3 562.82 0.00 

5,102.87 0.00 

250.00 0.00 
6 700.00 0.00 

350.00 0.00 

833.24 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

13 889.82 i2.2J3.8 1 )  

0.00 0.00 
I 500.00 0.00 

15 130.00 (7.630.00) 

8 929.73 (8,929.7)1 

0.00 0.00 

I 13 713.24 ( 1 8,793.54) 

0.00 0.00 

96.994.98 3 092.05 

96,994.98 3,092.05 

892,973.00 (27,289.00) 

0.00 0.00 

892,973.00 (27,289.00) 

892,973.00 (27 ,289.00) 

0.00 0.00 

Page 4 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

57 464.76 0.00 57 464.76 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

3 562.82 0.00 3 562.82 
5 102.87 0.00 5 102.87 

250.00 0.00 250.00 
6 700.00 0.00 6 700.00 

350.00 0.00 350.00 
833.24 0.00 833.24 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
1 1  656.01 30 000.00 41 656.01 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
1 500.00 50,000.00 51 500.00 
7 500.00 0.00 7 500.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

94 919.70 80 000.00 174 919.70 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

100 087.03 ( I  00,087.03 l 0.00 
100 087.03 ( I  00,087.03) 0.00 

865,684.00 78,205.26 943,889.26 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

865,684.00 78,205.26 943,889.26 

865,684.00 78,205.26 943,889.26 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
4 - - · · 

228 

229 

230 Sub Fund 

231 

232 47000 

233 

234 47100 

235 47189 

236 

237 471 89-CARl3 

238 

239 

240 

241 

242 

243 

244 

245 

246 

247 

248 

249 

250 Sub Fund 
251 

252 70000 

253 

254 71000 
255 

256 71100 

257 

258 

259 

260 

261 

262 

263 

264 

265 

266 

267 

268 

269 

270 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

1 1 6 

189 

195 

198 

201 

204 

212 

429 

499 

c 

Federal Fund 142 

12/1512013 15:27 

209 - Title IlA - Teacher Quality Revenue 

Federal Governmenl 

Federal Throuuh State 

Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

Total Federal Throu2h State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title IIA - Teacher Oualitv Revenue 

209 - Title IIA Teacher Quality Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 

Revu/ar Instruction Provram 

Teachers 

Other Salaries & Wa•es 

Cenified Subs 

Non-Cert Subs 

Social Securitv 

State Retirement 

Emolover Medicare 

Suoolies/.Materials 

Other Suoolies/Materials 

Total Re5!ular Instruction ProP:ram 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

162 659.00 (U9l.OOJ 
0.00 0.00 

162,659.00 (1,391 .00) 

162 659.00 ii J9l .00) 

162 659.00 ( 1 ,)91.00) 

0.00 0.00 

162,659.00 (1,391.00) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2 000.00 0.00 

8 000.00 ( 1.292.00) 

620.00 i80.00) 

0.00 0.00 

145.00 (19.0(J) 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

10,765.00 ( l ,J91 .00) 

Page 7 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

LC BOE: -- Moving to -
161  268.00 i l 0.000.00) 1 5 1  268.00 Consolidated Admin. -

-
0.00 155 226.62 �62 

LC BOE: 

161 ,268.00 145,226.62 306,494.62 
carryover approved 
by state. 

161 268.00 145 226.62 306 494.62 

161 268.00 145,226.62 306 494.62 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

161,268.00 145,226.62 306,494.62 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 000.00 5 000.00 7 000.00 

6 708.00 30 000.00 36 708.00 

540.00 2,170.00 2 710.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

126.00 507.50 633.50 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

9 374.00 37 677.50 47 051.50 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
4 

21i Sub Fund 
272 

273 70000 

274 

275 72000 

276 

277 72130 

278 

279 

280 

281 72210 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

287 

288 

289 

290 

291 

292 

293 

294 

295 

296 

297 

298 99100 

299 

300 

301 

302 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 

311 

312 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

322 

189 

195 

198 

201 

204 

206 

207 

208 

212 

355 

399 

499 

524 

599 

504 

590 

IE c I 
Federal Fund 142 I 

1211sno13 1s:21 

209 - Title lIA Teacher Quality 

Education 

Support Services 

lf:Of:.1 Title II A 
Evaluation and Testiniz 

ES.EA Title [id 

Olher Salaries & Waoes 
Certified Subs 
Non-Cert Subs 
Social Seruritv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
Contracted Services 
Olher Supplies and Materials 
ln�Scrvicc/Staff Devcloomcnt 
Other CharRCS 

Tranefus Out & Indirect rost 

Indirect Cost 
Cumulative Transfers fincludine: Consolidated Adminl 

Total Expenditures II 

Bc2innin2 Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Exocnditures 

Endine Fund Balance 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

1 000.00 (1 000.001 

I 000.00 ( 1.000.00) 

82,325.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

5 104.00 0.00 

7 3 1 1.00 0.00 

177.00 0.00 

6 704.00 0.00 

348.00 0.00 

1 , 194.00 0.00 

23 000.00 0.00 

3 000.00 0.00 

s 000.00 0.00 

6 731.00 0.00 

0.00 1 000.00 

140 894.00 1 000.00 

0.00 0.00 

10 000.00 0.00 

10 000.00 0.00 

162,659.00 ( 1 ,391.00) 

0.00 0.00 

162,659.00 ( 1,391.00) 

162,659.00 (1,391.00) 

0.00 o.oo · 

Page 8 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bi:t 

0.00 

0.00 

82 325.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,104.00 

7,3 1 1 .00 

177.00 

6,704.00 

348.00 

I 194.00 

23 000.00 

3 000.00 

5 000.00 

6 731 .00 

1 000.00 

141  894.00 

0.00 

10 000.00 

1 0 000.00 

161,268.00 

0.00 

161,268.00 

161,268.00 

0.00 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

56 250.85 138 575.85 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

3,487.55 8 591.55 

4 995.08 12 306.08 

0.00 177.00 

0.00 6 704.00 

0.00 348.00 

8 1 5.64 2,009.64 

25 000.00 48 000.00 

s 000.00 8 000.00 

5 000.00 10 000.00 

IS 000.00 21 73 1 .00 

2 000.00 3 000.00 

1 1 7 549. 12 259 443.12 

0.00 0.00 

(10,(J(JQ.00) 0.00 

( I  0,000.001 0.00 

145,226.62 306,494.62 

0.00 0.00 

145,226.62 306,494.62 

145,226.62 306,494.62 

0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
4 

359 
360 Sub Fund 
361 

362 47000 
363 

364 47100 

365 47146 
366 

367 47146-CARIJ 
368 

369 

370 

371 

372 

373 

374 

375 

376 

377 

378 

379 
380 Sub Fund 
381 

382 70000 
383 

384 71000 
385 

386 71100 

387 

388 

389 

390 

391 

392 

393 

394 

395 

396 

397 

398 

399 

400 

401 
402 Sub Fund 
403 

404 70000 >--
405 

406 72000 
407 

408 72130 
409 

410 

411 

412 

413 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

163 
195 
198 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
429 
499 
722 

355 
524 
790 

c 

Federal Fund 142 

1211sno13 1s:21 

309 - Title m Revenue 

Federal Government 

!Federal 7'1roueh State 

Title II Emzlish Lamruage Acquisition Grants 

Title II En2lish Lan<uafe Acquisition Grants 

Total Federal Throu2h State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title ill Revenue 

309 - TiUe ill Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 

Revu/or Instruction Prorrranr 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Subs 
Non-Cert Subs 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolover Medicare 
Instructional Suoplics 
Other Suoolies & Materials 
Rc2ular Instruction Eauioment 

Total Rce:ular Instruction Proe:ram 

309 Title m 
Education 

Suooort Services 

Travel 
ln·Scrvicc/StaffDcvcfopmcnt 
Other Eauioment 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D I E 

I 
2013-2014 2013-2014 

Or!! B•t Amds 

15 176.00 126.65 

0.00 0.00 

15 176.00 126.65 

15 176.00 126.65 

15,176.00 126.65 

0.00 0.00 

15,176.00 126.65 

0.00 0.00 
300.00 0.00 
800.00 0.00 

68.20 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

15.95 0.00 
4 691.85 126.65 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

5 876.00 126.65 

4 000.00 (4,000.00) 
2 000.00 (2,000.00l 
3 000.00 (3,000.001 
9 000.00 (9,00/J.O(J) 

Page 10 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded B•t Amds Amded Budget 

LCBOE: I---- Moving to I-
15 302.65 (300.001 15 002.65 Consolidated Admin. I-

�-
0.00 0.00 0.00 

15 302.65 (J00.00) 15 002.65 

15 302.65 (JOO.OOl 15 002.65 

15 302.65 (J00.00) 1 5,002.65 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

15,302.65 (300.00) IS 002.65 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
300.00 0.00 300.00 
800.00 0.00 800.00 

68.20 0.00 68.20 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

15.95 0.00 15.95 
4 8 1 8.50 0.00 4 8 1 8.50 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

6 002.65 0.00 6 002.65 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
4 

414 72210 

415 
416 
417 
416 
419 
420 
421 
422 99100 

423 
424 
425 
426 
427 
428 
429 
430 
431 
432 
433 
434 
435 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

355 
524 
790 

504 
590 

IE c 

Federal Fund 142 

12/ISnOll 15:27 

Travd 
In-Service/StaffDevelooment 
Other Eauiomcnt 

I Transfers Out ..t. Indirect Cost 

Indirect Cost 
Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 

Total Expenditures Title lli 

Bc2innin2 Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Exocnditures 

Endine: Fund Balance 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

0f'l! Bgt Amds 

0.00 4 000.00 
0.00 2 000.00 
0.00 3 000.00 
0.00 9 000.00 

0.00 0.00 
300.00 0.00 
300.00 0.00 

15,176.00 126.65 

0.00 0.00 

15,176.00 126.65 

15,176.00 126.65 

0.00 0.00 

Page 1 1  

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4 000.00 0.00 4 000.00 
2 000.00 0.00 2 000.00 
3 000.00 0.00 3 000.00 
9,000.00 0.00 9 000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
300.00 (J00.00 0.00 
300.00 (J00.00) 0.00 

15,302.65 (300.00) 15,002.65 

o.oo 0.00 0.00 

15,302.65 (300.00) 15,002.65 

15,302.65 (300.00) 15,002.65 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2.. Account Number 
3 
4 

666 
661 Sub Fund 
662 

663 47000 
664 

665 47100 

666 47143 

667 

668 47143-CARIJ 
669 

670 

671 

672 

673 

674 

675 

676 

677 

678 

679 

680 
681 Sub Fund 
682 

683 70000 
684 

685 71000 
686 

687 71200 

688 

689 

690 

691 

692 

693 

694 

695 

696 

697 

698 

699 

700 

701 

702 

703 

704 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

1 16 
128 
163 
189 
198 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  

399 
429 
499 

E c 

Federal Fund 142 

1211512013 15:27 

909 - IDEA B Revenue 

Federal Government 

I Federal Throu"h State 

Soccial Education Grants to States 

Soecial Education Grants to States 

Total Federal Throu2h State 

Total Federal Gon:mrncnt 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total IDEA B Revenue 

909 - IDEA B Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 

.f::necial r...l.1catio11 Prom-am 

Teachers 
Home Bound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Other Salaries & Wa2es 

Non-Cert Sub Teachers 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolover Medicare 
Other Contracted Services 
Instructional Suoolies 
Other Suoolies & Materials 

Total Rel!ular Instruction Proeram 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

896,435.00 (27,743.00) 

0.00 0.00 

896 435.00 (27,743.00) 

896 435.00 (27,743.00 

896 435.00 (27 743.00) 

0.00 0.00 

896,435.00 (27,743.00l 

43,883.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

401 555.00 (25, 195.001 

6 000.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

27 990.00 (1 ,562.00) 

43 462.00 (2,449.001 

3 660.00 0.00 

128 348.00 I 828.00 
6,200.00 0.00 

6 550.00 (365.00) 

6 251 .00 (6,201.ooJ 
5 000.00. 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

678 899.00 (J3,994.00) 

Page 1 8  

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

LCBOE: - -� carryover approved 1--
868,692.00 0.00 

./' 
.......-1>68,692.00 by state. I-

1--
0.00 129 869.85 129,869.85 

868 692.00 129 869.85 998 561.85 

868 692.00 0.00 868,692.00 

868 692.00 129 869.85 998 561.85 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

868,692.00 129,869,85 998,561.85 

43 883.00 0.00 43 883.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

376 360.00 0.00 376 360.00 
6 000.00 0.00 6 000.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
26 428.00 0.00 26 428.00 
41 013.00 0.00 41 013.00 

3 660.00 0.00 3,660.00 
130 1 76.00 0.00 130 176.00 

6 200.00 0.00 6 200.00 
6 1 85.00 0.00 6 1 85.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
5 000.00 54 669.85 59 669.85 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

644 905.00 54,669.85 699 574.85 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 
3 
• 

105 Sub Fund 
706 

707 70000 

708 

709 72000 

710 
711 72210 

712 

713 

714 

715 
716 

717 

716 

719 

720 

721 

722 

723 

724 

725 

726 
727 Sub Fund 
726 

729 70000 

730 

731 72000 

732 

733 72710 

734 

735 

736 

737 

738 

739 

740 

741 

742 

743 

744 

745 

746 

747 

748 

749 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

105 
161 
189 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
355 
399 
524 

3 1 3  
3 1 5  

IE c 

Federal Fund 142 

1211snon 1s:21 

909- IDEA B 

Education 

Support Services 

I 'l:n.acial Education Prorrram 

Supervisor/Director 
Secretary 
Other Salaries & Wa2cs 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Scrvicc/StaffDevelooment 

Total Snccial Education Pro2.ram 

909 - IDEA B 

Education 

Support Services 

I Tran<TV>r/alion 

Contracts with Parents 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

Total Transnortation 

Total Exncnditnres 909 

Bce:inninP Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endine: Fund Balance 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

61 161.00 0.00 
36,934.00 0.00 
58,787.00 0.00 

9 730.00 0.00 
14,250.00 0.00 

366.00 0.00 
17,308.00 0.00 

725.00 0.00 
2 275.00 0.00 
8 000.00 0.00 

0.00 6 251 .00 
8 000.00 0.00 

217 536.00 6,251 .00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

896,435.00 f27,743.0lll 
0.00 0.00 

896,435.00 (27,743.00) 
896,435.00 (27,743.110) 

0.00 0.00 

Page 19 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Bud2ct 

6 1 , 1 6 1 .00 0.00 61 , 16 1 .00 
36,934.00 0.00 36 934.00 
58 787.00 0.00 58 787.00 

9,730.00 0.00 9 730.00 
14,250.00 0.00 14 250.00 

366.00 0.00 366.00 
17,308.00 200.00 17 508.00 

725.00 0.00 725.00 
2,275.00 0.00 2 275.00 
8 000.00 0.00 8 000.00 
6,251.00 75 000.00 81 251.00 
8 000.00 0.00 8 000.00 

223 787.00 75 200.00 298 987.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

868,692.00 129,869.85 998,561.85 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 

868,692.00 129,869.85 998,561.85 

868,692.00 129,869.85 998,561.85 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 



A 

1 

2 - Account Number 3 
4 

868 
869 Sub Fund 
870 

871 

872 

873 49000 

874 

875 

876 

877 

878 

879 

880 

881 

882 

883 

884 

885 

886 

887 

888 
889 

890 
891 

892 

893 

894 

895 

896 

897 

898 

899 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

49800 

c 

Federal Fund 142 

1211512013 15:27 

999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

Qther Revenue Sources 

Transfers Jn 

Total Other Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

IP-und 14.t Total Beginning rund Balance 

lf'und 141 Total Expenditures 

li'itnd 142 Total Revenues 

lf'und 14.t Total .t;ndtng rilnd Balance 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

0 E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

011?Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
1,1 :S4,164.9/J 43,961.03 

1,1 :J4,.t0•.91J 43,961.03 

0.00 0.00 

F 

Approved 

Amded B2t 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 
1,1Y4,.t.to.Ol 

1,1Y4,.t.to.Ol 

0.00 
• S300,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and cm be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time.· 

Page 23 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 
3:S8,uu1.73 1,:J:JO,.t.t t.74 

;J:J4,UU1. 73 2,:J:JO,.t.tt. 74 . 

0.00 0.00 



A 

1 

2 ,..__ Account Number 
3 
4 

359 
360 Sub Fund 
361 
362 47000 
363 
364 47100 
365 47146 
366 
367 47146-CARl 3  
368 
369 
370 
371 
372 
373 
374 
375 
376 
377 
378 
379 
380 Sub Fund 
381 
382 70000 
383 
384 71000 
385 
386 7/100 
387 
388 
389 
390 
391 
392 
393 
394 
395 
396 
397 
398 
399 
400 
401 
402 Sub Fund 
403 
404 70000 
405 
406 72000 
407 
408 72130 
409 
410 
411 
412 
413 

BOE Approved Dec 12, 2013 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

163 
195 
198 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
429 
499 
722 

355 
524 
190 

IE c 

Federal Fund 142 

12115/2013 17:14 

309 - Title ID Revenue 

Federal Government 

!Federal 'lhrouvh State 
Title III English Language Acquisition Grants 

Tille III En�ish Language Acquisition Grants 

Total Federal Throueh State 

Total Federal Government 

Total Revenue 

Total Other Sources 

Total Title ID Revenue 

309 - Title ill Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 

Revu/ar lnstroction Provram 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Subs 
Non-Cert Subs 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
Regular Instruction Equipment 

Total Ree.ular Instruction Proe.ram 

309 Title III 

Education 

Support Services 

Travel 
In-Scrvicc/StaffDcveloomcnt 
Other Eauiomcnt 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

15 176.00 1 173351 
0.00 0.00 

15 176.00 (17335) 
15, 176.00 ( 1 73.35) 
1 5  176.00 1173.351 

0.00 0.00 

15,176.00 (173.35 

0.00 0.00 
300.00 0.00 
800.00 0.00 

68.20 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

15.95 0.00 
4 691.85 126.65 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

5 876.00 126.65 

4 000.00 (4,000.00) 
2,000.00 (2,000.00) 
3 000.00 (3.000.00) 
9 000.00 19.000.0fJ) 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

15,002.65 

0.00 

15,002.65 

15 002.65 

15 002.65 

0.00 

15,002.65 

0.00 
300.00 
800.00 

68.20 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

15.95 
4 818.50 

0.00 
0.00 

6,002.65 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 15 002# LCBOE: -
--- carryover budget 

6 267.52 6,267.52 approved by State. ,__.. 
,__.. 

6 267.52 21 270.17 

6 267.52 21.270. 17 

6 267.52 21 270. 17 

0.00 0.00 

6,267.52 21,270.17 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 300.00 
0.00 800.00 
0.00 68.20 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 15.95 

4 000.00 8 8 1 8.50 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

4 000.00 10 002.65 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Page 10 



" A 
1 

2 ,.._ Account Number 
3 
4 

414 72210 
415 

416 

417 

418 

419 

420 

421 

422 99100 

423 

424 

425 

426 

427 

428 

429 

430 

431 

432 

433 

434 

435 

BOE Approved Oec 12, 2013 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

355 
524 
790 

504 
590 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

12/l!SnOIJ 17:14 

Travel 
In-Service/StaffDevelooment 
Other Eauicment 

Tr,-""'ers nut ..t- Indirect Cost 

Indirect Cost 
Cumulative Transfer1 (including Consolidated Admin\ 

Total Expenditures Title ill 

Bc2innin2 Fund Bahl.nee 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endine: Fund Balance 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Ore: Bot Amds 

0.00 4 000.00 

0.00 2 000.00 

0.00 3 000.00 
0.00 9 000.00 

0.00 0.00 

300.00 (J00.00! 

300.00 000.00l 

15,176.00 (173.35) 

0.00 o.oo 

15,176.00 (173.35) 

15,176.00 (173.35) 

o.oo 0.00 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4,000.00 I 000.00 5 000.00 
2 000.00 0.00 2 000.00 

3 000.00 1 267.52 4 267.52 
9,000.00 2,267.52 1 1,267.52 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

15,002.65 6,267.52 21,270.17 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 

15,002.65 6 267.52 21,270.17 

15,002.65 6 267.52 21,270.17 

o.oo 0.00 0.00 

Page 11 



A 

1 

2.. Account Number 
3 
4 

·ass 
869 Sub Fund 
870 

871 

872 

873 49000 

874 

875 

876 

an 
878 

879 

880 

881 

882 

883 

884 

885 

886 

887 

888 
889 

890 
891 

892 

893 

894 

895 

896 

897 

898 

899 

BOE Approved Dec 12, 2013 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

49800 

c 

Federal Fund 142 

1211512013 17:14 

999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

Qther Revenue S..ources 

Transfers In 

Total Other Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

runll 14:l Jotal .tJegmmng runa .tJatance 

/'Una,,._. J otal l!Xpenllltures 

/'Una ,,._. J otal Kevenues 

/'tlnll J42 Jotat l!.namg runa .tJatance 

BUDGET DOCUMENT 
Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Ending June 30, 2014 

D 

2013-2014 

Org B21 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

u. uu 

2,l:J41,1,011.Yll 

:J,1 :J4,.&o"l.Yll 
u.uu 

E 

2013-2014 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

u.uu 
'IU. 1YO,/,J(J 
4U11YO,t,./{J 

u. uu 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

u.uu 

Z,:1:Jo,,1,,1,1.l4 
:l,JJ0,.<.</.14 

u. uu 

• $3001000 in sub rund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at anv time. 

I I I I I I 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo o.oo 

u.uu u.uu 
6,.<o/.:J:t :l,Jo.<,4Y5.:l6 
6,.<o/.J:l :J1:JO,t,1"1Y.:J.:J(J . 

u. uu u. uu 

Page 23 



. : ·-

A c 

1 Centralized Cafeteria Fund 1 43 

2 - Account 12/15/2013  15 : 15  
3 Number 

4 
5 Centralized Cafeteria Fund Revenues 
6 
7 43000 Charges for Current Services 
8 
9 43500 Education Charges 

1 0  4352 1 Lunch Payments - Children 
1 1  43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 
1 2  43523 Income from Breakfast 
1 3  43525 A La Carte Sales 
1 4  43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 
1 5  �3570-0VRSH Receipts from Individual Schools 
1 6  
1 7  
1 8  
1 9  
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 

43570-SFPA Y Receipts from Individual Schools 
43570-SFP Receipts from Individual Schools 

Total Education Charges 

46000 State of Tennessee 

46520 School Food Service 

Total State Education Funds 

47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 
471 1 1  USDA School Lunch Program 
471 13 Breakfast 
471 1 4  USDA-Other 
47590 Other Federal Through State 

Total Federal Through State 

TOTAL REVENUE 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 

Budget Committee Dec 1 6, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Loudon County 

Central Cafeteria Fund 1 43 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

I 
2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

500,000 0 
70,000 0 

140,000 0 
40,000 0 

0 0 
750 0 

0 0 
66,000 0 

8 16,750 0 

27,000 0 

27,000 0 

1, 140,000 0 
443,674 0 

6,299 0 
160,019 I 0 

1 ,750,052 0 

2,593,802 0 

F G H J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

500,000 0 500,000 
70,000 0 70,000 

140,000 0 140,000 
40,000 0 40,000 

0 0 0 
750 0 750 

0 0 0 
66,000 0 66,000 

8 16,750 0 8 16,750 

27,000 0 27,000 

27,000 0 27,000 

1, 140,000 0 1, 140,000 
443,674 0 443,674 

6,299 0 6,299 
160,079 0 160,079 

1 ,750,052 0 1,750,052 

2,593,802 0 2,593,802 

Page 1 



1 

2 r--
3 
4 -.. 40 
41 
'+.< 
43 

44 
45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

. 57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

A IB c 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 

Account 12115/2013 15 :15 
Number 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditures 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 

73100 Food Service 

105 Supervisor/Director 
161 Clerical Personnel 
165 Cafeteria Personnel 

165-SFP Cafeteria Personnel 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security 

201-SFP Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

204-SFP State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

212-SFP Employer Medicare 
320 Dues and Memberships 
334 Maintenance Agreements 
336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 
348 Postage 
355 Travel 

355-SFP Travel 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
399 Other Contracted Services 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Loudon County 

Central Cafeteria Fund 143 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

55,848 0 
32,415 0 

800,000 0 
7,650 0 

0 1,500 
55,072 0 

475 0 
80,000 0 

744 0 
3,400 0 

130,000 0 
8,200 0 

12,880 0 
112 0 

1,500 0 
6,600 0 

50,000 0 
0 0 

8,000 0 
500 0 

0 0 
3,000 4,400 

F G H J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

55,848 0 55,848 
32,415 0 32,415 

800,000 0 800,000 
7,650 0 7,650 
1,500 0 1,500 

55,072 0 55,072 
475 0 475 

80,000 0 80,000 
744 0 744 

3,400 0 3,400 
130,000 0 130,000 

8,200 0 8,200 
12,880 0 12,880 

112 0 112 
1,500 0 1,500 
6,600 0 6,600 

50,000 0 50,00il 
LCBOE: � o  -

0 0 Increased to cover -
8,000 0 � 8,000 contracts with bus 

500 '� drivers during LES -
0 500 

construction. Taking -
0 7,800 7,800 from fund balance. -

7,400 0 7,400 

Page 2 



A IB c · -
1 Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 

2 12/15/20 1 3  15:15 ,___ Account 

3 
4 ·s9 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 
85 

86 

87 
88 
89 
90 
91  
92 
93 
94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

1 00 

1 01 

1 02 

1 03 

1 04 

1 05 

1 06 

Number 

422 Food Supplies 
422-SFP Food Supplies 

435 Office Supplies 
451 Uniforms 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 

499-SFP Other Supplies and Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 
710 Food Service Equipment 

710-SFP Food Service Equipment 

Total Food Service 

Total Operation of Non-Instructional Services 

Total Expenditures 

1Beginnmg .Fund Balance (Audited) 

Total Revenue 

Tota·J Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

I 
I 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

I 
I 

BOE Approved Nov 14, 2013 
Budget Committee Dec 1 6, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

Loudon County 

Central Cafeteria Fund 143 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

D E 

2013-2014 2013-2014 

Org Bgt Amds 

1 , 1 94,694 (5,900) 
25,000 0 

4,500 0 

4,000 0 
95,000 0 

1 ,500 0 

2,200 0 

1 ,400 0 

35,000 

30,0 1 9  0 

2,649,709 0 

2,649,709 0 

2,649, 709 0 

l,UIH,343 u 

2,593,802 0 

3,655,145 0 

2,649,709 0 

1,005,436 0 

F G H J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1 , 1 88,794 0 1 , 1 88,794 
25,000 0 25,000 

4,500 0 4,500 
4,000 0 4,000 

95,000 0 95,000 
1 ,500 0 1 ,500 

2,200 0 2,200 
1 ,400 0 1 ,400 

30, 0 1 9  0 30,01 9  

2,614,709 7,800 2,622,509 

2,6 1 4,709 7,800 2,622,509 

2,614,709 7,800 2,622,509 

1 ,061,343 0 1,061,343 

2,593,802 0 2,593,802 

3,655,145 0 3,655,145 

2,649,709 7,800 2,657,509 

1 ,005,436 (7,800) 997,636 

Page 3 



A B c D E 

2 1 2 1 1 5 / 1 3  

3 1 2 1 1 5 / 1 3  5:51  PM 

4 

17i SUBFUND WBU - Watts Bar Utility District 

1 78 REVENUE 

179 47100 Federal Through State 

1 80 47180 Community Development 

181 

1 82 

1 83 Total Federal Through State 

1 84 

1 85 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014 

F G 

201 3-20 1 4  

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

1 86 481 30 Contributions (from Watts Bar Utility District) 

1 87 

1 88 Total Other Governments ft Citizens Groups 

1 89 

1 90 TOTAL SUBFUND WBU REVENUE 

191 

1 92 

1 93 

1 94 EXPENDITURES 

1 95 

1 96 

1 97 

1 98 

1 99 

200 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

206 

207 

208 

209 

210 

21 1 

212 

213 

214 

9 1 1 70 Public Utility Projects 

321 Engineering 

322 Evaluation and Testing 

361 Permits 

399 Other Contracted Services 

791 Other Construction 

799 Other Capital Outlay (Contingency) 

Total Public Utility Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND WBU EXPENDITURES 

Budget Committee Dec 1 6, 2013 

County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

H K 

20 1 3-201 4  

20 1 3-20 1 4  Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 500,000 500,000 

0 0 

0 0 500,000 500,000 

0 465,000 465,000 

0 0 465,000 465,000 

0 0 965,000 9 6 5,000 

0 1 20, 1 80 1 20, 1 80 

0 1 ,500 1 ,500 

0 650 650 

0 35,000 35,000 

0 752,5 1 5  752,5 1 5  

0 55, 1 55 55, 1 55 

0 0 

0 0 965,000 9 6 5,000 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

--
0 0 965,000 96 5,000 

9 



A B c 
T 

2 

3 

4 

259 

260 

261 

262 

263 

264 

265 

266 

267 

268 

269 

270 

271 

272 

Budget Committee Dec 1 6, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

D E 

12115/13  

1 21 1 5 / 1 3  5:51 PM 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 4  

F G 

20 1 3-20 1 4  

Org Bgt 

EST AVAILABLE BEG FUND BAL JUNE 30 20 1 3  1 , 1 66,647 

TOTAL REVENUE 1 ,483,958 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 2,650,605 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 1 ,264, 1 79 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 1 ,000,000 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 386,426 

H I J K 

201 3-20 1 4  

201 3-20 1 4  Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1 , 1 66 , 647 1 ,  1 66,647 

0 1 ,483,958 965,000 2,448,958 

0 2,650,605 96 5,000 3,61 5,605 

29,725 1 ,293,904 965,000 2,258,904 

0 1 ,000,000 0 1 ,000,000 

3 56 , 70 1  0 356,  70 1 

1 2  



Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 1 77 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 201 4 

_. . .  � '  
1 

2 ,__ 
3 

4 
·31  · 

A c 

Federal Fund 177 

Account 12/16/2013 17:38 
Number 

32 Capital Funds School Expenditures 
33 

34 Sub Fund AFT 
35 

36 91300 Education Capital Projects 
37 

38 91300 Education Capital Projects 
39 304 Architects 
40 321 Engineering Services 
41 321 Engineering Services 
42 3 3 1 -PNLTY Legal Services 
43 399 Other Contracted Services 
44 707 Building Improvements 
45 

46 Total Education Capital Projects 
47 

48 Total Education Capital Projects 
49 

50 Total Capital Projects 
51 

52 Total Capital Projects 
53 

54 Total Expenditures 

55 

56 

57 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 
58 

59 Total Revenues 
60 

61 Total Available Funds 
62 

63 Total Expenditures 
64 

65 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
66 

67 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

D E 

2012-2013 2012-2013 
Org Bgt Amds 

0 0 

0 40,000 

0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 40,000 

0 40,000 

0 0 

0 40,000 

0 40,000 

1,031,140 

300,000 0 

1,331,140 0 

0 40,000 

1,331,140 (40,000) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

Referred to Budget 

Committee at Dec 2, 2013 

County Commission 

meeting. 

Loudon Co Tech Center: 

400,000 - Roof repair 

400,000 - Renovations 

100,000 - !jVA!;; 

0 900,000 0 

0 
[16Dec2013_06Jan2014] 

0 

40,000 40,000 

0 / 0 

0 ./ 0 

0 900,000 900,000 

40,000 900,000 940,000 

40,000 900,000 940,000 

0 0 0 

40,000 900,000 940,000 

40,000 900,000 940,000 

1,031,140 1 ,03 1 , 1 40 

300,000 0 300,000 

1,331,140 0 1,33 1 , 1 40 

40,000 900,000 940,000 

1,291,140 (900,000) 391,140 

Page 2 



- -- · -
1 

2 -
3 

4 

A 

Account 
Number 

c 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 1 77 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2014 

D E 

Federal Fund 177 
12/16/2013 17:38 2012-2013 2012-2013 

Org Bgt Amds 

5 Education Capital Projects 
6 

7 Revenue 
8 

9 Sub Fund AFf 
1 0 
1 1  40000 Local Taxes 
12 

1 3  40200 CounQ!. Local Oetion Taxes 
14 

1 5  40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 
1 6  40285-PNLTY Adequate Facilities Tax - Penalty & Interest 
17 

18 

1 9  Total Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 

Budget Committee Dec 16, 2013 
County Commission Jan 6, 2014 

300,000 
0 

300,000 0 

300,000 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

300,000 300,000 
0 0 

300,000 0 300,000 

300,000 0 300,000 

Page 1 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 

LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone .865-458-3314 

Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected January { .3, 2014 

ROY BUMBALOUGH 

REBECCA J HARRISON 

PHYLLIS N MCCLURE 

REBECCA J MOATS 

Bond: 

Barbara White 

KIM F NIX 

MELANIE PRATER 

MEL WALLIS 


